
AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
JUNE 10, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Moment of Silence 
 
6. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
7. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
8. Consent Agenda……………………………………………………………..……..Pages 9-102 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on May 13, 2019  
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C. New Activity Fund Account Request 
 
 D. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 E. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
 F. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 1380-1427, Building Fund #’s 509-547, Child 

Nutrition Fund #’s 17-19 and Building Bond 2017 Fund # 28 and listed change 
orders and Activity Fund Reports 

  
 G. Declare listed items as surplus 

1



 
 H. Out-Of-State Trip Request: 
  Mick Fredrickson, Cameron Campbell and JROTC students-Top of Texas  
  Military Skills Meet-October 5, 2019-Wichita Falls, TX 
 
 I. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
  1. Renewal agreement with Willow Creek Health Care, LLC for 

Intergenerational Pre-K classroom for the 2019-2020 school year..Pages 74-78 
           
   Commentary: 

This will be the eighth year for maintaining a Pre-K classroom at the Willow 
Creek facility located at 2300 West Noble.  This continues to be a win-win 
situation for both parties.  Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 

 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  2. Agreement with Golden Age Nursing Home of Guthrie, LLC for 

Intergenerational Pre-K classroom for the 2019-2020 school year..Pages 79-82 
 
   Commentary: 

This will be the second year for maintaining a Pre-K classroom at Golden Age 
Nursing Home facility located at 419 East Oklahoma.  This is a win-win situation 
for both parties.  Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 

 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
   
  3. Agreement with Oklahoma Hearing Solutions for Audiological Services for 

2019-2020…………………………………………………………..….Pages 83-85 
 
   Commentary: 
   Guthrie Public Schools is required to provide audiological evaluations and hearing 

aid molds for certain students with hearing impairments.  Oklahoma Hearing 
Solutions is used on an as needed basis only.  There is no increase in cost.  The 
cost of this agreement will be approximately $1,000.00 if services are needed.    
Angie Smedley will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

   
  4. Agreement with YMCA of Greater Oklahoma City for facility use for 2019-

2020 at Fogarty Elementary……………………………………..….Pages 86-88 
 
   Commentary: 

This will be the sixth year the YMCA has been in charge of the School Age Care 
Program.  We have agreed to continue hosting the program at Fogarty Elementary 
before and after school during the school year.  This agreement allows the District 
and the YMCA to have this arrangement for one school year.  Dr. Simpson will 
answer any questions. 
    

    
2



   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  5. Agreement with YMCA of Greater Oklahoma City for facility use for 2019-

2020 at Charter Oak Elementary…………………………………..Pages 89-91 
 
   Commentary: 

This will be the second year the YMCA has extended their School Age Care 
Program to Charter Oak Elementary for before and after school during the school 
year.  This agreement allows the District and the YMCA to have this arrangement 
for one school year.  Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 

 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  6.    Renewal agreement with Oklahoma State School Boards Association for         

membership dues for 2019-2020……………………………………Pages 92-95 
 
   Commentary: 
   We have been a member of OSSBA for many years.  They provide great service to 

the District and to the Board.  An explanation of their services is listed in your 
packet.  There is no increase in cost.  Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
  7.     Discussion, motion and possible action to approve or not to approve entry       
                                 into an agreement with the Cooperative Council for Oklahoma School             
                                 Administration (CCOSA) to participate in the CCOSA District Level              
                                 Services Program for the 2019-2020 fiscal year………….……….Pages 96-99 
 
   Commentary: 

This agreement is for participation in CCOSA’s Financial Assistance Program.  
This program emphasizes assistance in providing advisory services to school 
leaders regarding school budgets and legal issues.  Dr. Simpson will answer any 
questions. 

 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  8.    Renewal agreement with PowerSchool, formerly PeopleAdmin, for School 

Recruiter Services for 2019-2020…………………………………Pages 100-101 
  
         Commentary: 
         This is the software we use to accept online applications for employment with 
   Guthrie Public Schools.  There is an increase of $319.76 over last year’s                 
                               agreement.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 
 
                    RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
         The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 

3



  9.      Recommendation, consideration and action upon approval of agreement         
         with 3D E-Consulting Group, LLC for 2019-2020……………………Page 102 

 
          Commentary: 
          3D E-Consulting Group, LLC is the company that built our EZRouting software     

        which we use for transportation routing.  They built EZBoundary for us to use in    
        establishing elementary attendance zones.  Cody Thompson will answer any        
        questions. 

 
          RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
          The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
9. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Edgenuity Virtual Classroom 

Consortium Contract with Meridian Technology Center for 2019-2020….Page 103 
   
  Commentary: 

 Edgenuity is our online instruction vendor.  We purchase this through a consortium of 
other public schools administered by Meridian Technology Center.  The cost for this is 
an increase of $12,000 due to an increase of the purchase of 20 additional seats.  The 
cost of each seat remains the same as last year’s contract price.  Doug Ogle will answer 
any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal of financial advisor 

services agreement with Municipal Finance Services, Inc. for 2019-2020 
               Pages 104-110 
  Commentary: 

 This is a contract renewal.  Their primary role is to advise the district on matters related 
to issuing bonds. This will be the seventh year we have contracted with MFS.  Michelle 
Chapple will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal agreement with Ms. 

Teresa Ewing to provide Physical Therapy Services for 2019-2020..Pages 111-113 
 
  Commentary: 
  Ms. Ewing has provided Physical Therapy Services for Guthrie Public Schools for the 

last eleven years.  This contract reflects an increase of $1.00 per hour.  Angie Smedley 
will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 D.     Recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement with Marylyn              
                        Steffensen for Psychoeducational Services for 2019-2020……………Pages 114-115 
 
   

4



  Commentary: 
  Ms. Steffensen will provide Special Education evaluations for the 2019-2020 school 
                        year and will supplement services provided by the District’s school psychologists and 
                        psychometrists.  During the school year, anytime the number of assessment referrals 
                        exceeds the amount our school psychometrists and psychologists can complete in a 45 
                        day period, the additional assessments will be completed by Ms. Steffensen.  These 
                        services will be approximately $10,000.00.  Angie Smedley will answer any 
                        questions. 
 
                        RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
                        The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 E. Recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement with Sherri Fairchild  
  for Psychoeducational Services for 2019-2020…………………………Pages 116-117 
 
  Commentary: 
  Ms. Fairchild will provide Special Educational evaluations for the 2019-2020 school  
  year and will supplement services provided by the District’s school psychologists and 
  psychometrists.  During the school year, anytime the number of assessment referrals 
  exceeds the amount our school psychometrists and psychologists can complete in a 45 
  day period, the additional assessments will be completed by Ms. Fairchild.  These  
  services will be approximately $12,000.  Angie Smedley will answer any 
                        questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
                        The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 F. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract with Sodexo, Inc. for 

2019-2020 for Child Nutrition Services……………………………….Pages 118-119 
 
  Commentary: 

 This is the third year we have used Sodexo, Inc. as our food service management.  We 
have been pleased with the services provided.  Michelle Chapple will answer any 
questions. 

   
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 G. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Temporary Appropriations for 

2019-2020 for the General Fund, Building Fund, Child Nutrition Fund, Gifts and 
Endowments Fund and Insurance/Casualty Fund…………………………Page 120 

     
  Commentary: 

 Temporary Appropriations allows the school district to function until the final 
appropriations can be prepared and brought before the Board in the fall.  Every public 
school district in the state must take this action to continue to operate. Michelle 
Chapple will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 

5



 H. Recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement with NORTHchurch, 
                        Inc. for facility use for 2019-2020…………………………………..…..Pages 121-126 
 
   Commentary: 
                         Guthrie Public Schools has agreed to allow use of Guthrie Upper Elementary                 
                School as a host site for NORTHchurch, Inc.  The specifics of the lease are                    
                         included in your board packet.  Rental charges are based upon the Board approved         
                         Facilities Schedule.  This agreement is for 2019-2020.  Dr. Simpson will answer any  
                         questions. 
 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 I. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal with OSIG for property, 

general liability, fleet vehicle and errors and omissions coverage for 2019-2020 
                 Pages 127-142 

Commentary: 
 Ms. Chapple has stated that OSIG has been a good option for our school district.  Public 

schools are not attractive to private insurance carriers at this time. OSIG’s membership 
includes 401 school districts.  The 2019-2020 premiums show an annual increase of 
$46,141 from last year.  Our insurance agent solicited 8 additional quotes to which all 
companies declined.  Michelle Chapple will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 J. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal with OSAG for workers’ 

compensation insurance coverage for 2019-2020……………………………Page 143 
 
  Commentary: 
  Ms. Chapple has recommended that we renew our workers’ compensation insurance 

coverage with OSAG.  The renewal premium of $90,035.45 reflects an increase of 
$5,644.45 from last year.  The following factors were given in the recommendation to 
renew with OSAG:   

  1) There is no year-end audit of the plan which could result in additional premiums. 
  2) Any unused portion of our district’s loss fund will be returned to us.  Also, we are not 

subject to assessments due to losses incurred by other member districts. 
  3) OSAG is an association that serves to benefit school districts in the State of 

Oklahoma and not to generate profits for shareholders.   
  Michelle Chapple will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 K. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal agreement with Aurora 

Learning Community Association (ALCA) for 2019-2020……………Pages 144-145 
 
  Commentary: 
  ALCA provides districts an online test data service known as Comprehend which allows 

teachers to generate a multitude of test data graph reports in seconds and can show 
student cohort reports (performance and scores) of progress through multiple years. This 
service also includes interim assessments.  There is a decrease in cost from the 2018-

6



2019 agreement.  A complete explanation on the uses of this program is in your packet.  
Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 L. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Elementary Student Handbook 

for 2019-2020……………………………………………………..…….Pages 146-168
   

                                                                         
  Commentary: 
  Deletions to last year’s handbook and supplements are noted with a strike through and 

changes or additions are noted in red.  Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 
   
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 M. Recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement with Follett School 

Solutions, Inc. for library inventory software for 2019-2020…….….Pages 169-171 
   
  Commentary: 

This software keeps track of our library books.  Our inventories are split up by site.  The 
total cost for 2019-2020 will be $7,297.50.  Dee Benson will answer any questions. 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  N. Recommendation, consideration and action on the following appointments for 

2019-2020: 
  ●  Michelle Chapple – Purchasing Agent 
  ●  Michele Hamby – Encumbrance Clerk 
  ●  Jana Wanzer – Treasurer 
  ●  Anita Paul – Assistant Treasurer 
  ●  Jana Frey – Clerk of the Board and Minutes Clerk 
  ●  Kary Jarred – Deputy Clerk of the Board and Deputy Minutes Clerk 
   
  Commentary: 
  The Board is required by State Statutes to annually designate employees to perform 

 these duties. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
   
 O. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve a 4 year lease agreement 

with ImageWorks for District copiers…………………………………Pages 172-186 
 
  Commentary: 

Imageworks has been our vendor for the past several years.  This is the second year of 
our 4 year agreement.  We are very happy with their service and support.  The District 
will pay .006 cents per copy and we will renew the agreement annually.  Dee Benson 
will answer any questions. 

 
7



   
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 P. Recommendation, consideration and action to ratify the lease purchase financing 

agreement for Oklahoma LED project………………………….…….Pages 187-191 
 
  Commentary: 
  The District is required to take action to ratify this agreement for each ensuing fiscal      

            year.  This is the fourth year for this agreement.  Michelle Chapple will answer any     
            questions. 

  
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
10. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, extra duty assignments for 2019-2020 as 

listed, teacher negotiations for 2019-2020 and periodic annual evaluation and terms of 
employment of Dr. Michael Simpson, Superintendent of Schools, disclosure of which 
information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all 
pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 2 and 7 

  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
11. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports…………………….……...Pages 192-193 
 
12. Action upon extra duty assignments for 2019-2020…………………………............Page 194 
 
13. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
14. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
15. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
jf 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    

8



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2019 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON MAY 13, 2019 
 
Board Members Present: Gina Davis, Janna Pierson, Ron Plagg, Travis 

Sallee, Tina Smedley and Sharon Watts  
 
Member Absent: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson 
 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Assistant Superintendent 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Michelle Chapple, Chief Financial Officer 
  Angie Smedley, Director of Special                        
                                                                                     Education 
  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Kary Jarred, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
     
1. The meeting was called to order by President Smedley. 
 
2. Members Gina Davis, Janna Pierson, Ron Plagg, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley and Sharon 

Watts were present for roll call. 
 
 Member Jennifer Bennett-Johnson was not present for roll call. 
  
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Smedley asked everyone present to stand and join her in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
5. President Smedley asked everyone present to join her in a Moment of Silence. 
 
6. President Smedley called for Student Recognition. 
 
 Dr. Simpson introduced the boys GHS Golf Team.  Coach Ric Meshew introduced the 

Class 5A back-to-back State Championship Team: 
 Jaxon Hirzel, Brady Hirzel, Luke Roach, Bo Robbins-4th place individual medalist, Luke 

Morgan-Individual State Champion, and Senior Luke Dale.  This team will be recognized 
by the House and Senate on Thursday morning at the State Capitol. 

 
7A. President Smedley asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to speak 

to the Board. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the Board. 

9



     
7B. President Smedley called for any comments to the Board by Board members. 
 
 There were no comments to the Board by Board members. 
 
8. President Smedley called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 
 Updated the Board on several things: 
 We had a successful prom at the Dominion House on April 27th. 

Last Thursday, May 9th, Albert Pike Lodge hosted the Masonic Academic Awards Banquet 
honoring our high school students that have had all A’s through their time in high school. 
Senior Academic Awards Ceremony will be May 14th at 6:30 in the GHS cafeteria. 
Wednesday, May 15th is Baccalaureate at Community Church beginning at 7:00. 
Graduation is Friday at 7:30 at Jelsma Stadium.  Board members please be there at 6:45. 
The last day of school is Friday, May 24th.   
Staff will begin 4 day work weeks beginning June 3rd. 
 
Recognized the accomplishments of GHS Spring sports for 2019 in addition to the boys golf 
team: 
 
GHS Girls Golf Team placed 10th as a team at State and Drew Dodgion received a 10th 
place individual medal.   
GHS Girls Soccer reached the State Semi-Finals. 
GHS Baseball reached the Regional Finals. 
GHS Girls Track Team State Track Meet results: 
Denae Davenport placed 5th in the 300 meter hurdles 
Mercy Dement placed 3rd in the mile 
Allie Guggisberg placed 6th in the mile 
Tori Wells placed 5th in the 2 mile 
The 4 X 800 Relay Team placed 2nd 
 
GHS Boys Track Team State Track Meet results: 
Trevor Sallee placed 4th in the mile and 6th in the 800 meter 
JD Coonfield placed 4th in the 800 meter 
The 4 X 800 Relay Team placed 2nd 
 
Announced that we will be rolling out our Bluejay Academy for 2019-2020.  For several 
years we have offered online instruction but due to a change in OSSAA rules, we can now 
offer online instruction to students that are legal residents in our District and they will be 
able to participate in extra-curricular activities as well.  We want this to be an option to our 
students.  This academy will require students to report for one hour with an instructor one 
day per week.  This does not require board approval.   
 

9. President Smedley called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Watts to approve the Consent Agenda 

excluding Item 9B, minutes of special board meeting held on April 22, 2019. 
 

10



 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Plagg to approve Item 9B, minutes of 

special board meeting held on April 22, 2019. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 1 abstention-Member Sallee abstaining. 
  
10A. President Smedley called for recommendation, consideration and action to approve 

teachers and administrator as listed for 2019 K-8 Remedial Summer School. 
  
  A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Davis to approve teachers and 

administrator as listed for 2019 K-8 Remedial Summer School. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10B. President Smedley called for recommendation, consideration and action upon amendment 

to renew agreement with Clearwater Enterprises for the purchase of third party natural 
gas for 2019-2020. 

 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Pierson to approve the amendment to renew 

the agreement with Clearwater Enterprises for the purchase of third party natural gas for 
2019-2020. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10C. President Smedley called for recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal with 

National Purchasing Cooperative Interlocal Participation Agreement with BuyBoard 
National Purchasing Cooperative for 2019-2020. 

 
 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Watts to approve the renewal with National 

Purchasing Cooperative Interlocal Participation Agreement with BuyBoard National 
Purchasing Cooperative for 2019-2020. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10D. President Smedley called for recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal 

agreement with Frontline Technologies for Time and Attendance System and AESOP 
services for 2019-2020. 

 
 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Davis to approve the renewal agreement 

with Frontline Technologies for Time and Attendance System and AESOP services for 
2019-2020. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10E. President Smedley called for recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement 

with QualityCare Labs, LLC, for student drug testing services for 2019-2020. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Sallee to approve the agreement with 

QualityCare Labs, LLC, for student drug testing services for 2019-2020. 

11



 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10F. President Smedley called for recommendation, consideration and action upon accepting the 

donation of two benches donated by the Nyte family to be placed at Guthrie Upper 
Elementary School. 

 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Davis to accept the donation of two benches 

donated by the Nyte family to be placed at Guthrie Upper Elementary School. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
10G. President Smedley called for recommendation, consideration and action upon accepting the 

donation of five picnic tables donated by the Evans family to be placed at Charter Oak 
Elementary School. 

 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Watts to accept the donation of five picnic 

tables donated by the Evans family to be placed at Charter Oak Elementary School. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10H. President Smedley called for recommendation, consideration and action upon accepting the 

donation of landscaping items donated by the Chappell family to be placed at Guthrie 
Junior High School. 

 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Plagg to accept the donation of landscaping 

items donated by the Chappell family to be placed at Guthrie Junior High School. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10I. President Smedley called for recommendation, consideration and action to award the bid 

for Fogarty HVAC-Equipment only. 
 
 Dr. Simpson recommended awarding the bid from Bradford Industrial Supply 

Corporation for Fogarty HVAC-Equipment only, in the amount of $63,205.48. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Watts to award the bid from Bradford 

Industrial Supply Corporation for Fogarty HVAC-Equipment only, in the amount of 
$63,205.48. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10J. President Smedley called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept each bid 

as listed for lawn services for Guthrie Public Schools for 2019-2020. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Pierson to accept each bid as listed for lawn 

services for Guthrie Public Schools for 2019-2020. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

12



10K. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept each bid as 
listed for weed control services for Guthrie Public Schools for 2019-2020. 

 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Davis to accept the bid from Nature’s Truth 

for weed control services for 2019-2020. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10L. President Smedley called for recommendation, consideration and action upon revision to 

District Policy: 
• G-9 Use of School Property 

 
 A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Plagg to approve the revision to  
 District Policy: 

• G-9 Use of School Property 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10M. President Smedley called to receive bids for the purchase of $1,200,000 General  
 Obligation Building Bonds, Series 2019 of the District and vote to award said bonds   
 to the lowest bidder complying with the Notice of Sale and Instructions to Bidders. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Sallee to award the bid to First  
 Bankers’ Banc Securities Inc. in Association with F&M Bank for the purchase of 
 $1,200,000 General Obligation Building Bonds, Series 2019 of the District and vote 
 to award said bonds to First Bankers’ Banc Securities Inc. in Association with F&M 
 Bank as complying with the Notice of Sale and Instructions to Bidders. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10N. President Smedley called to consider and vote on a resolution providing for the  
 issuance of general obligation bonds in the sum of $1,200,000 by Independent School 
 District Number 1, Logan County, Oklahoma, authorized at an election called and  
 held for such purpose; prescribing form of bonds; designating bonds as “General 

Obligation Building Bonds, Series 2019”; providing for the registration thereof; 
establishing the school district’s reasonable expectation with respect to issuance of tax-
exempt obligations in calendar year 2019 and designating bonds as “qualified tax-exempt 
obligations”; approving the form of a Continuing Disclosure Certificate; providing for the 
levy of an annual tax for the payment of principal of and interest on the same; and fixing 
other details of the issue. 
 
A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to approve a resolution providing 
for the issuance of general obligation bonds in the sum of $1,200,000 by Independent School 
District Number 1, Logan County, Oklahoma, authorized at an election called and held for 
such purpose; prescribing form of bonds; designating bonds as “General Obligation 
Building Bonds, Series 2019”; providing for the registration thereof; establishing the school 
district’s reasonable expectation with respect to issuance of tax-exempt obligations in 
calendar year 2019 and designating bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations”; approving 

13



the form of a Continuing Disclosure Certificate; providing for the levy of an annual tax for 
the payment of principal of and interest on the same; and fixing other details of the issue. 
 

 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11. President Smedley called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 

employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and 
transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, extra-duty assignments 
as listed for 2019-2020, rehiring of support personnel as listed for 2019-2020, employment 
of temporary contract teachers as listed for 2019-2020, discussion of teacher negotiations 
for 2019-2020, disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality 
requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 
1, 2 and 7.  

 
11A. A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Pierson to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 7:30 p.m.   
  
11B. President Smedley acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 8:42 p.m. 
 
11C. President Smedley stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda Item 11 

were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
12. President Smedley called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Sallee to approve action as set out on the 

Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13. President Smedley called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as 

listed for 2019-2020. 
 
 A motion was made by Plagg and seconded by Watts to approve extra-duty assignments as 

listed for 2019-2020. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
14.   President Smedley called for action upon recommendation to rehire support personnel as 

listed for 2019-2020. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Davis to rehire support personnel as listed 

for 2019-2020. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
15.   President Smedley called for action upon recommendation to rehire temporary contract 

teachers as listed for the first semester of 2019-2020. 
  

14



 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Sallee to rehire temporary contract teachers 
as listed for the first semester of 2019-2020. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
16. President Smedley called for recommendation, consideration and action for Statutory 

Waiver/Deregulation which allows Mrs. Desi Rice to be employed as Library Media 
Specialist at Guthrie Junior High School for the 2019-2020 school year. 

 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to approve the Statutory 

Waiver/Deregulation which allows Mrs. Desi Rice to be employed as Library Media 
Specialist at Guthrie Junior High School for the 2019-2020 school year. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
  
17. President Smedley called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 

resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated that no resignations were offered since the posting of the 

agenda. 
 
18. President Smedley called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 

about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
19. A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Plagg to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
    
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk   
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Tina Smedley, Board President 
 

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



Page 1 of 2

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2018-2019, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2019, PO Range: 1380 - 1427

Guthrie Public Schools05/31/2019 2:16:25 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
1380 05/07/2019 42234 CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC. 2WAY RADIO COAX CABLES PER

QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION
90.00

1381 05/07/2019 11849 JERRY D. JONES TOWING FEES/TRANSPORTATION 1,000.00

1382 05/07/2019 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. FRONT GRILL FOR BUS #2 PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

293.62

1383 05/07/2019 42234 CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC. STARTER FOR BUS
#57/TRANSPORTATION

350.00

1384 05/07/2019 40791 APPLE, INC. RSA/IPADS/FOGARTY 2,999.90

1385 05/07/2019 44195 DHE COMPUTER SYSTEMS, LLC RSA/CHROMEBOOKS/CHARTER
OAK

1,116.00

1386 05/07/2019 44365 JAMES A. POE GRADUATION SECURITY 60.00

1387 05/07/2019 44376 CHRISTOPHER DARYL TILLMAN GRADUATION SECURITY 60.00

1388 05/08/2019 44370 JOSHUA REA ALEXANDER GRADUATION SECURITY 60.00

1389 05/09/2019 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. ROTOR/BRAKES PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

237.98

1390 05/09/2019 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. TERMINALS PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

17.30

1391 05/13/2019 42234 CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC. HEATER CORES/TRANSPORTATION 199.00

1392 05/13/2019 44347 WILLIAM MURPHY DIAGNOSTICS FOR BUS
51/TRANSPORTATION

500.00

1393 05/14/2019 44371 BOBBY MERLE BENNETT, JR GRADUATION SECURITY 60.00

1394 05/14/2019 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. CHM MODULE PER
QUOTE/TRANSPORTATION

531.56

1395 05/15/2019 13229 QUILL CORPORATION ART SUPPLIES/ART ESCAPE
GRANT/CHARTER OAK

315.00

1396 05/15/2019 16261 ANNA COFFIN OCAS MANUAL PRINTING 70.00

1397 05/15/2019 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. PUMP AND MOTOR FOR BUS #58
LIFT/TRANSPORTATION

1,639.01

1398 05/15/2019 43510 HOOTEN OIL COMPANY, INC 250 GALS OF
DEF/TRANSPORTATION

362.50

1399 05/15/2019 17810 LEARNING SCIENCES INTERNATIONAL PRINCIPAL
RECERTIFICATION/MARZANO

2,750.00

1400 05/15/2019 13123 KATHERYNE B PAYNE EDUCATION
CENTER

RSA TRAINING SLB/MACEY
BROWN/CHARTER OAK

1,260.00

1401 05/16/2019 44184 MAXIS TECHNOLOGIES INC. POE SWITCHES/TECHNOLOGY 9,750.00

1402 05/16/2019 13183 PITSCO, INC STEM SUPPLIES/GT/GUES 640.90

1403 05/16/2019 44373 TEACHERGEEK, INC. STEM SUPPLIES/GT/GUES 271.70

1404 05/16/2019 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BLANKET FOR
PARTS/TECHNOLOGY

500.00

1405 05/16/2019 12171 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS MATH
MANIPULATIVES/ELEMENTARY

2,338.39

1406 05/16/2019 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MATH
MANIPULATIVES/ELEMENTARY

1,184.67

1407 05/16/2019 41201 DOLLAR TREE, INC. CALCULATORS/FOGARTY 72.00

1408 05/17/2019 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. SEAT BASE & SHOCK KIT FOR BUS
#11/TRANSPORTATION

406.65

1409 05/17/2019 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. SWITCH ADJUSTMENT ON BUS 58
LIFT/TRANSPORTATION

131.10

1410 05/17/2019 13229 QUILL CORPORATION ART SUPPLIES/ART GRANT/GUES 1,162.35
56



Page 2 of 2

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2018-2019, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2019, PO Range: 1380 - 1427

Guthrie Public Schools05/31/2019 2:16:25 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
1411 05/21/2019 10161 BARLOW EDUCATION MGMT SERVICES,

LLC
NEGOTIATIONS FOR 2019-2020 7,500.00

1412 05/21/2019 16611 PENSKE COMMERCIAL VEHICLES, US, LLC REPAIRS TO BUS
#5/TRANSPORTATION

3,190.53

1413 05/21/2019 12899 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC. FLEET PARTS AND
SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION

1,000.00

1414 05/21/2019 44166 CHOCTAW NATION OF OKLAHOMA OAPT CONFERENCE ROOM
REGISTRATIONS/TRANSP.

796.25

1415 05/21/2019 12936 OKLA. ASSOC. FOR PUPIL TRANS. CONFERENCE
REGISTRATIONS/TRANSPORTATIO
N

360.00

1416 05/21/2019 82641 RUSSELL L CHRISTIAN JR PER DIEM AND MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT/OAPT/TRANSP.

278.00

1417 05/21/2019 83965 CODY THOMPSON PER DIEM AND MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT/OAPT/TRANSP.

315.00

1418 05/21/2019 82357 SHELLEY LYNN TOON-DAVES PER DIEM/OAPT
CONFERENCE/TRANSPORTATION

90.00

1419 05/23/2019 44377 PICRIGHTS LTD. SETTLEMENT FEES 300.00

1420 05/23/2019 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES HEARING AID BATTERIES FOR SP
NEEDS STUDENT/SPED

28.68

1421 05/23/2019 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. LINE SENSORS & SURGE
TANKS/TRANSPORTATION

509.50

1422 05/23/2019 44087 GOOLSBEE TIRE SERVICE INC RECAP TIRES/TRANSPORTATION 1,440.00

1423 05/29/2019 41416 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC ART SUPPLIES/ART GRANT/GUES 537.65

1424 05/30/2019 13958 THE DAILY OKLAHOMAN SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL - 1 YEAR 442.00

1425 05/30/2019 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES STEM CLASS SUPPLIES/FOUND.
GRANT/MYERS/HS

2,000.00

1426 05/31/2019 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. SERVICE ON VEH
#93/TRANSPORTATION

500.00

1427 05/31/2019 15012 STATE COMPLIANCE & SAFETY 3 YR SPILL AND OVERFILL
TESTING/TRANSPORTATION

500.00

Non-Payroll Total: $50,217.24

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: $50,217.24

57



Page 1 of 2

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2018-2019, Fund: Building, Date Range: 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2019, PO Range: 509 - 547

Guthrie Public Schools05/31/2019 3:25:53 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
509 05/07/2019 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING DISTRICT PLUMBING REPAIRS AND

SERVICE
1,000.00

510 05/07/2019 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING REPLACE WATER HEATER IN RM
509 AT GUES

600.00

511 05/07/2019 44013 CENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON DISTRICT PLUMBING SUPPLIES PER
QUOTES

396.70

512 05/07/2019 16626 JOHN HUDSON MOWING AT CHARTER OAK 3,600.00

513 05/07/2019 44197 ALL HOURS LOCKSMITH, INC. PIN LOCKS, MORTISES, &
PADLOCKS FOR JR HI & GYM

967.50

514 05/07/2019 44197 ALL HOURS LOCKSMITH, INC. LOCKS, DEADBOLTS AT NIT, OPTNS,
ADM, OLD SHOP

399.00

515 05/07/2019 44197 ALL HOURS LOCKSMITH, INC. LOCK CYLINDERS, PIN LOCKS &
MORTISE FOR FAVER

322.00

516 05/08/2019 17387 BRADFORD INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CORP 2 BLOWER MOTORS AND PARTS 1,000.00

517 05/08/2019 43883 UNITED REFRIGERATION, INC. TWO OIL PRESSURE CONTROLS 450.50

518 05/13/2019 14280 WILLOBY'S FEED AND  OUTFITTERS, LLC PUMP SPRAYER AND ERASER
WEED KILLER

99.75

519 05/14/2019 17447 HUNTER MECHANICAL & CONTROLS,
INC.

WORK ON JUNIOR HIGH CHILLER 1,000.00

520 05/14/2019 14674 HOMETOWN RENTAL & FEED, INC. LIFT RENTAL FOR 2 DAYS 200.00

521 05/15/2019 17387 BRADFORD INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CORP FOGARTY HVAC EQUIPMENT 20,568.59

522 05/15/2019 43883 UNITED REFRIGERATION, INC. HVAC PARTS AND SUPPLIES 1,000.00

523 05/16/2019 17387 BRADFORD INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CORP 12 DRUMS FREON 4,380.00

524 05/16/2019 44165 A-1 FREEMAN MOVING & STORAGE LLC 400 MOVING BOXES 600.00

525 05/17/2019 14674 HOMETOWN RENTAL & FEED, INC. EQUIPMENT RENTAL/FAVER 100.00

526 05/17/2019 42872 PATRICK A. COUNTESS INSTALL FENCING AT OPERATIONS
BUILDING

4,900.00

527 05/17/2019 44374 ACME FENCE OF OKLA CITY, INC. FENCE MATERIAL FOR
OPERATIONS BUILDING

950.00

528 05/21/2019 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES 1,000.00

529 05/21/2019 17447 HUNTER MECHANICAL & CONTROLS,
INC.

HVAC REPAIRS AND SERVICE 1,000.00

530 05/21/2019 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES RATIONAL CLEANING TABLETS 183.70

531 05/21/2019 15969 SOUTHWEST PAPER, INC - OKC WHEELS FOR GUES FLOOR
MACHINE

228.00

532 05/21/2019 44013 CENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON DISTRICT PLUMBING SUPPLIES 298.20

533 05/21/2019 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CARPET FANS 150.00

534 05/23/2019 14189 VOSS ELECTRIC CO. REPLACE LIGHTING IN JR HIGH
GYM

12,530.64

535 05/23/2019 17387 BRADFORD INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CORP A/C WINDOW UNITS FOR JR HIGH
OFFICES

1,428.00

536 05/23/2019 16370 QUICK SERVICE STEEL TUBING & METAL MATERIALS 300.00

537 05/23/2019 43970 SWIFT LAWNS, LLC MAY AND JUNE MOWINGS 5,874.00

538 05/24/2019 43554 ROBERTS DISPOSAL SERVICES, INC DUMPSTER FOR HS 500.00

539 05/24/2019 17491 ENGINEERED EQUIPMENT, INC. HVAC FILTERS FOR GUES 575.23

540 05/24/2019 12899 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC. DRIVERS FOR IMPACTS 25.00

541 05/29/2019 43801 6-L MECHANICAL HVAC REPAIRS AND SERVICE 1,000.00

542 05/29/2019 15969 SOUTHWEST PAPER, INC - OKC SUMMER FLOOR PRODUCTS 4,098.48
58



Page 2 of 2

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2018-2019, Fund: Building, Date Range: 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2019, PO Range: 509 - 547

Guthrie Public Schools05/31/2019 3:25:53 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
543 05/29/2019 17249 S. T. BOLDING  III ELECTRICAL REPAIRS 1,000.00

544 05/29/2019 43554 ROBERTS DISPOSAL SERVICES, INC ROLL-0FF DUMPSTERS FOR HS
SEATING

1,000.00

545 05/30/2019 17747 ROBERT L HINER REFINISH JR HIGH GYM FLOOR 11,395.00

546 05/31/2019 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES 1,000.00

547 05/31/2019 43554 ROBERTS DISPOSAL SERVICES, INC ROLL OFF DUMPSTERS FOR HIGH
SCHOOL

950.00

Non-Payroll Total: $87,070.29

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: $87,070.29

59



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2018-2019, Fund: CHILD NUTRITION FUND, Date Range: 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2019, PO Range: 17 - 19

Guthrie Public Schools05/31/2019 2:17:00 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
17 05/14/2019 43748 PARENT/STUDENT REFUND MEAL ACCOUNT REFUND/ZANE

WANZER
9.90

18 05/16/2019 16975 GENERAL FUND LOAN REPAYMENT TO GENERAL
FUND

79,151.20

19 05/24/2019 43748 PARENT/STUDENT REFUND MEAL ACCOUNT REFUND/K.
DELLENBAUGH

7.80

Non-Payroll Total: $79,168.90

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: $79,168.90

60



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2018-2019, Fund: Building Bond 2017, Date Range: 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2019, PO Range: 28 - 28

Guthrie Public Schools05/31/2019 2:19:08 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
28 05/15/2019 17387 BRADFORD INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CORP FOGARTY HVAC EQUIPMENT 42,636.89

Non-Payroll Total: $42,636.89

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: $42,636.89

61



Page 1 of 3

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2018-2019, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/7/2019 -
6/30/2019, PO Range: 1 - 1379, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools05/31/2019 2:22:18 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
10 07/01/2018 13181 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORP. POSTAGE METER LEASE/SUPPLIES

FOR 2018-19
-718.00

14 07/01/2018 13958 THE DAILY OKLAHOMAN SUBSCRIPTION/ADS/SERVICE FOR
2018-19

-400.00

31 07/01/2018 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES FOR 2018-
19

-41.36

60 07/01/2018 80335 MARSHA L HOLDERMAN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2018-19

-29.28

65 07/01/2018 16091 UNITED STATES SUBURBAN ASSOCIATIONUSSA MEMBERSHIP DUES FY19 -1,100.00

67 07/01/2018 16459 X-CEL BADGE & ENGRAVING CO., INC. NAMEPLATES/SUPPLIES/ADMIN -80.50

73 07/01/2018 81228 APRIL LYNN DEVEREAUX MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2018-19

-173.37

78 07/01/2018 43647 ADMIN ARSENAL, INC SOFTWARE/TECHNOLOGY -1,800.00

83 07/01/2018 17249 S. T. BOLDING  III BLANKET FOR ELECTRICAL
REPAIRS/TECHNOLOGY

-2,000.00

84 07/01/2018 43236 CDI COMPUTER DEALERS INC. BLANKET FOR PARTS, SUPPLIES
AND EQUIP/TECHNOLOGY

-2,000.00

85 07/01/2018 44110 CDW LLC BLANKET FOR
SUPPLIES/TECHNOLOGY

-312.09

91 07/01/2018 11169 ENDEX OF OKLAHOMA, INC. BLANKET FOR
PARTS/REPAIRS/TECHNOLOGY

242.35

103 07/01/2018 42601 LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES, INC. BLANKET FOR PARTS/SUPPLIES-
TECHNOLOGY

-100.00

113 07/01/2018 42240 PERSONAL COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INC. BLANKET FOR
PARTS/TECHNOLOGY

-5,000.00

127 07/01/2018 42721 FORTITUDE DOGS, INC. CONTRABAND DETECTION
SERVICES 2018-19

-330.00

160 07/02/2018 10011 SOUTHPOINTE VETERNARY CLINIC MEDICINE/SUPPLIES FOR AG
PROGRAM/HS

-19.00

165 07/02/2018 43789 NANCY ELIZABETH MCLEAN CONTRACT FOR OT MONITORING
FOR ESY JULY 2018

-250.00

169 07/02/2018 81574 ANGIE KAYE SMEDLEY EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 2018-
19

-95.96

170 07/02/2018 82157 LISA C WOODS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 2018-
19

-418.09

185 07/09/2018 83916 JESSICA LYNN WEST MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT/SPED -468.36

186 07/09/2018 84079 MORGAN PAIGE KOWALEWSKI MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT/SPED -154.66

187 07/09/2018 83798 SONYA ALECIA ARNOLD MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT/SPED -500.00

188 07/09/2018 83761 TINA MICHELLE JORDAN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT/SPED -395.90

191 07/09/2018 15956 ADVANCED PLACEMENT PROGRAM BLANKET FOR PARA PRO
ASSESSMENT/SPED

-140.00

192 07/09/2018 84150 CHRISTINE E HAYES MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT/SPED -500.00

193 07/09/2018 17878 OKLAHOMA HEARING SOLUTIONS, LLC AUDIOLOGICAL SERVICES FOR
2018-19

-1,000.00

194 07/09/2018 12332 LOGAN COUNTY HEALTH DEPT BLANKET FOR VACCINATIONS -250.00

196 07/09/2018 13229 QUILL CORPORATION BLANKET FOR OFFICE
SUPPLIES/SPED

-303.19

289 07/31/2018 42795 APRIL NEICHOLE  KECK VISUAL IMPAIRMENT CONTRACT 490.00

62



Page 2 of 3

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2018-2019, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/7/2019 -
6/30/2019, PO Range: 1 - 1379, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools05/31/2019 2:22:18 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
290 07/31/2018 80657 MARYLYN S STEFFENSEN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES

CONTRACT
-2,450.00

394 08/22/2018 42687 CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE, INC. INSTRUCTOR RENEWAL FEE/SPEC
ED

-150.00

401 08/22/2018 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY BLANKET FOR CLASS
SUPPLIES/FACS/MAKER/HS

-0.19

404 08/23/2018 12447 MARDEL, INC. $150 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/J.
MAKER/HS

-11.44

406 08/23/2018 84165 MICHAYLA ANNE CAMPBELL MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT/SPEECH/SPED

-500.00

407 08/23/2018 84183 CATHRYN HOLLIMAN MCLENDON MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT/SPEECH/SPED

-500.00

464 08/30/2018 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY $150 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/D.
EDWARDS/HS

-29.77

468 08/30/2018 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY $150 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/A.
LEE/HS

-58.44

478 08/31/2018 14117 UNITED SYSTEMS CABLING, INC. NETWORK
SUPPORT/TECHNOLOGY

-2,000.00

491 09/05/2018 15354 RADIOS UNLIMITED, INC. Blanket for Radios and Parts -1,895.00

500 09/10/2018 81316 JAMIE KAY ALEXANDER MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 2018-
19

-786.86

522 09/10/2018 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY $150 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/L.
BAKER/HS

-150.00

575 09/18/2018 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $150 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/S.
MORGAN/GUES

-150.00

639 09/27/2018 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY $150 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/C.
RYAN/JH

-150.00

647 10/01/2018 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $150 CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/EWY/GUES

-150.00

657 10/03/2018 40775 APPLE STORE BLANKET FOR APPS SP ED USE -150.01

692 10/16/2018 44238 JKNM LLC HOTEL STAY/LEAD
CONFERENCE/THROCKMORTON

93.00

706 10/22/2018 12447 MARDEL, INC. $56 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/K.
ALLEN/CHARTER OAK

-55.96

711 10/22/2018 10924 DEMCO, INC BOOKS FOR LIBRARY/CHARTER
OAK

-419.93

724 10/24/2018 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS FOR LIBRARY/CHARTER
OAK

-78.32

738 10/25/2018 12447 MARDEL, INC. $100 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/L.
BRAID/COTTERAL

-100.00

739 10/25/2018 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $50 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/L.
BRAID/COTTERAL

-50.00

752 10/31/2018 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $150 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/S.
ARNOLD/HS

-150.00

758 11/05/2018 84221 LAURIE DIANE BROWN MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT/SPECIAL ED

-500.00

766 11/06/2018 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY OFFICE SUPPLIES/A. TERRY/JH -41.19

777 11/07/2018 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS FOR LIBRARY/CHARTER
OAK

-707.23

63



Page 3 of 3

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2018-2019, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/7/2019 -
6/30/2019, PO Range: 1 - 1379, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools05/31/2019 2:22:18 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
804 11/14/2018 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $150 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/B.

MORRIS/JH
-148.79

822 11/26/2018 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY BLANKET PO FOR CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES/OWEN/FACS/JH

-315.01

849 11/30/2018 83566 BRENDA DEEANN BRANDON PER DIEM FOR CPI RE-
CERT/TULSA/B. BRANDON/SPED

-30.00

879 12/06/2018 42063 TECHMART COMPUTER PRODUCTS, INC. $150 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/A.
MOLDER/GUES

-147.00

883 12/06/2018 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY $150 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/L.
OWEN/JH

-150.00

932 12/18/2018 43320 CHICKASAW PHONE
SYSTEM/PHONES/TECHNOLOGY

-0.03

935 12/18/2018 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $150 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/R.
GILLETT/JH

-10.00

951 12/20/2018 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY $150 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/M.
MAYFIELD/CENTRAL

-70.22

956 12/21/2018 14693 SCHOLASTIC, INC. $150 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/C.
HORN/CHARTER OAK

-150.00

958 12/21/2018 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $150 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/B.
BURROUGHS/COTTERAL

-79.32

1030 01/29/2019 17727 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC. Carl Perkins STEM for GJHS 7/8th 12.00

1082 02/13/2019 12173 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY COMPANY,
INC

SUPPLIES/MATERIALS FOR AG
PROGRAM/DRAKE/HS

-160.94

1107 02/20/2019 81174 LAURA JUNE PORTER MILEAGE REIMB. FOR
HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION/SPED

-500.00

1112 02/20/2019 83480 AMANDA JENSEN PAUL MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT -42.96

1156 03/07/2019 11966 JOSTENS, INC. DIPLOMAS AND COVERS/HS 10.64

1177 03/14/2019 44314 KEN BERGMAN & ASSOCIATES, LLC BLADES FOR AG SHOP
SAW/DRAKE/HS

-350.00

1210 04/01/2019 44331 ROBERT K. BOST LEGAL FEES -6,312.50

1212 04/01/2019 12783 ARISTOTLE CORPORATION SENSORY SUPPLIES/FOUND.
GRANT/DAVIS/C.O.

-21.95

Non-Payroll Total: ($37,454.83)

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: ($37,454.83)

64



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: Building, Year: 2018-2019, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/7/2019 - 6/30/2019, PO
Range: 1 - 508, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools05/31/2019 3:26:39 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
7 07/01/2018 43827 ED HUMES LOCKSMITH SERVICE, INC. DISTRICT KEYS AND LOCKS -31.00

32 07/01/2018 43970 SWIFT LAWNS, LLC MOWING SERVICES 779.00

163 09/26/2018 16626 JOHN HUDSON LAWN CARE AT CHARTER OAK -150.00

236 11/14/2018 10129 NORTHUP AUTO PARTS & MACHINE DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES -25.60

251 11/28/2018 43973 CHRISTOPHER CODY HAYES DISTRICT LAWN SERVICES -1,000.00

338 01/31/2019 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES -121.82

352 02/11/2019 11514 H & M CARPET CENTER LLC 100' ROLL BLACK 4" COVE BASE 12.00

428 03/26/2019 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES -28.20

Non-Payroll Total: ($565.62)

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: ($565.62)

65



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: GIFTS FUND, Year: 2018-2019, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/7/2019 - 6/30/2019, PO
Range: 1 - 3, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools05/31/2019 2:24:58 PM

Options:

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
2 01/09/2019 42632 AAA PLAYGROUNDS PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT FOR

CHARTER OAK
-65.60

Non-Payroll Total: ($65.60)

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: ($65.60)

66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education  

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Federal Programs/Elementary Education 

Date:    May 30, 2019 

Re: Willow Creek Health Care, LLC Agreement and Golden Age 
Nursing Home of Guthrie, LLC for Intergenerational Pre-K   

Attached is a copy of the renewal agreement with Willow Creek Health Care, LLC for 
maintaining an Intergenerational Pre-K classroom for the 2019-2020 school year. This 
will be year 8 for maintaining a Pre-K classroom at the Willow Creek facility located at 
2300 West Noble. This continues to be a win-win situation for both parties. 
 
Also attached is a copy of the agreement with Golden Age Nursing Home of Guthrie, 
LLC for maintaining an Intergenerational Pre-K classroom for the 2019-2020 school 
year.  This will be the second year for a Pre-K classroom at the Golden Age facility 
located at 419 E. Oklahoma Ave. 
 
I recommend approval of the agreement between Guthrie Public Schools and Willow 
Creek Health Care, LLC and Golden Age Nursing Home of Guthrie, LLC. 
  

74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



FACILITY USE AND LICENSE AGREEMENT 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is enter into as of the10th day of June, 2019, between 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 OF LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, a/k/a 

Guthrie Public Schools (“School District”) and the YMCA OF GREATER OKLAHOMA CITY 
(“Licensee”) 

 
RECITALS: 

 
A. Licensee desires to use a portion of the buildings and improvements located at 

School District’s Fogarty Elementary School (the “Facility”) solely to operate 
an after school program for school aged kids PreK through 6th grade (the 
“Permitted Use”). 
 

B. The School District desires to allow Licensee to use and occupy the Facility 
at the specific times and for specific purposes set forth herein. 

 
THEREFORE, in consideration of the following mutual promises, covenants and 
conditions, and intending to be legally bound, the parties agree as follows: 

 
1. The School District agrees to allow Licensee to use and occupy the Facility from August 

15, 2019 through May 31, 2020, for the Permitted Use. This Agreement shall be subject 
to renewal upon mutual written agreement of the parties. Any renewal terms shall begin 
on August 1 and end on May 31 of each subsequent year (each “Renewal Term”). Either 
party may terminate this Agreement upon giving a thirty (30) day written notice to the 
other party. This Agreement may terminate immediately if either party commits to 
material breach of any of the provisions of this Agreement and does not cure such breach 
within ten (10) days after receipt of written notice thereof from the other party. 

 
2. Licensee shall pay school District at the rate of Thirty Dollars ($30) per day for use of 

Gymnasium, Cafeteria and playground. School District shall invoice Licensee monthly. 
Payment shall be made within ten (10) days of Licensee’s receipt of the invoice. 

 

3. Licensee shall give a Twenty-five Percent (25%) tuition discount and priority of 
enrollment to children of employees of the School District. 

 

4. Licensee shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws governing the 
Permitted Use. 

 

5. Licensee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the School District, its agents 
and employees from any and all liability regardless of the source and regardless of the 
type of claim which may occur or arise out of, directly or indirectly, the Licensee’s 
occupancy and use of the Facility. Licensee shall maintain and pay for Commercial 
General Liability Insurance specifically related to the Licensee’s use and occupancy of 
the Facility issued by a company or companies authorized to do business in the State of 

86



Oklahoma, naming the School District as an additional insured, and providing coverage 
in amount not less than the amount required to insure the School District’s liability under 
the Oklahoma Governmental Tort Claims. Act, including any amendments thereto 
subsequent to the date of this Agreement. Copies of certificates of insurance evidencing 
such coverage shall be furnished to the School District prior to the commencement of the 
term of this Agreement. The insurance certificates shall require the insurer to provide at 
least ten (10) days prior written notice to the School District before cancellation of the 
coverage for any reason, including non-payment of the premium. Nothing contained 
herein shall be constructed to limit or waive the School District’s immunity from liability 
under laws now in existence, or existing in the future. 

 
6. Licensee warrants and represents that it is authorized to sign the Agreement and by 

signing this Agreement binds itself, its affiliates, members, successors and assigns. 
 

7. The rights and privileges granted to the Licensee by this Agreement may not be assigned 
or transferred without prior written consent of the School District. No waiver of any 
portion of this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by the School 
District and Licensee. This Agreement with any items incorporated by reference shall 
constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior negotiations 
and agreements. 

 

8. The School District reserves the right to refuse admission, eject or cause to be ejected 
from the Facility any objectionable person or persons, and neither the School District nor 
any of its administrators, agents or employees shall be liable to Licensee for any damages 
that may be sustained by Licensee through the exercise by the School District of this 
right. 

 

9. Licensee will use the Facility only for the Permitted Use and will take reasonable 
precautions to ensure that the Facility and any ancillary equipment of the School District 
are used in a careful and prudent manner so as to prevent any loss, defacement or damage 
to them. Licensee is liable to the School District for the damages, repair or replacement 
of any items damaged during Licensee’s use of the School Districts’ Facility. 

 

10. School District shall have no responsibility for any loss of, damage to, destruction or 
disappearance of any of Licensee’s property in the Facility. Licensee assumes the entire 
risk of the foregoing. Licensee understands that School District does not and will not 
maintain any casualty or other insurance on Licensee’s property. Licensee waives and 
right of subrogation on behalf of its insurance carrier against School District for any loss 
of, damage to, destruction or disappearance of Licensee’s property in the Facility. 

 

11. The School District shall maintain the facility at its sole cost including, HVAC, plumbing 
and normal repairs for damages not caused by Licensee usage. School District shall 

87



provide routine cleaning and trash removal of the areas covered under this agreement in 
accordance with its normal cleaning in the facility. 

 

12. The parties shall, at all times, act and function pursuant to the Agreement and hold 
themselves out as independent contractors. It is not the intention of the parties to form a 
joint venture or partnership. This Agreement should not be construed to create a contract 
of employment or any agency relationship. Licensee is solely responsible for operations, 
concerning the Permitted Use, for employment of staff, benefits and worker’ 
compensation coverage and for the payment of all taxes, including federal, state and local 
employment taxes arising out of Licensee’s activities hereunder. In no event shall 
Licensee or its employees, agents or representatives be entitle to benefits or workers’ 
compensation coverage of any kind from School District. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date and year 
first above written. 

 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 1 OF 
LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, a/k/a Guthrie 
Public Schools 
By:_   

President, Board of Education 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

 

Clerk, Board of Education 
 
 

“SCHOOL DISTRICT” 
YMCA OF GREATER OKLAHOMA CITY 
By: 

 
 

Name: 
 
 

 

Address: 
 
 

 

 

Telephone: 
 

 

“LICENSEE” 

88



FACILITY USE AND LICENSE AGREEMENT 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is enter into as of the10th day of June, 2019, between 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 OF LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, a/k/a 

Guthrie Public Schools (“School District”) and the YMCA OF GREATER OKLAHOMA CITY 
(“Licensee”) 

 
RECITALS: 

 
A. Licensee desires to use a portion of the buildings and improvements located at 

School District’s Charter Oak Elementary School (the “Facility”) solely to 
operate an after school program for school aged kids PreK through 6th grade 
(the “Permitted Use”). 
 

B. The School District desires to allow Licensee to use and occupy the Facility 
at the specific times and for specific purposes set forth herein. 

 
THEREFORE, in consideration of the following mutual promises, covenants and 
conditions, and intending to be legally bound, the parties agree as follows: 

 
1. The School District agrees to allow Licensee to use and occupy the Facility from August 

15, 2019 through May 31, 2020, for the Permitted Use. This Agreement shall be subject 
to renewal upon mutual written agreement of the parties. Any renewal terms shall begin 
on August 1 and end on May 31 of each subsequent year (each “Renewal Term”). Either 
party may terminate this Agreement upon giving a thirty (30) day written notice to the 
other party. This Agreement may terminate immediately if either party commits to 
material breach of any of the provisions of this Agreement and does not cure such breach 
within ten (10) days after receipt of written notice thereof from the other party. 

 
2. Licensee shall pay school District at the rate of Thirty Dollars ($30) per day for use of 

Gymnasium, Cafeteria and playground. School District shall invoice Licensee monthly. 
Payment shall be made within ten (10) days of Licensee’s receipt of the invoice. 

 

3. Licensee shall give a Twenty-five Percent (25%) tuition discount and priority of 
enrollment to children of employees of the School District. 

 

4. Licensee shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws governing the 
Permitted Use. 

 

5. Licensee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the School District, its agents 
and employees from any and all liability regardless of the source and regardless of the 
type of claim which may occur or arise out of, directly or indirectly, the Licensee’s 
occupancy and use of the Facility. Licensee shall maintain and pay for Commercial 
General Liability Insurance specifically related to the Licensee’s use and occupancy of 
the Facility issued by a company or companies authorized to do business in the State of 

89



Oklahoma, naming the School District as an additional insured, and providing coverage 
in amount not less than the amount required to insure the School District’s liability under 
the Oklahoma Governmental Tort Claims. Act, including any amendments thereto 
subsequent to the date of this Agreement. Copies of certificates of insurance evidencing 
such coverage shall be furnished to the School District prior to the commencement of the 
term of this Agreement. The insurance certificates shall require the insurer to provide at 
least ten (10) days prior written notice to the School District before cancellation of the 
coverage for any reason, including non-payment of the premium. Nothing contained 
herein shall be constructed to limit or waive the School District’s immunity from liability 
under laws now in existence, or existing in the future. 

 
6. Licensee warrants and represents that it is authorized to sign the Agreement and by 

signing this Agreement binds itself, its affiliates, members, successors and assigns. 
 

7. The rights and privileges granted to the Licensee by this Agreement may not be assigned 
or transferred without prior written consent of the School District. No waiver of any 
portion of this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by the School 
District and Licensee. This Agreement with any items incorporated by reference shall 
constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior negotiations 
and agreements. 

 

8. The School District reserves the right to refuse admission, eject or cause to be ejected 
from the Facility any objectionable person or persons, and neither the School District nor 
any of its administrators, agents or employees shall be liable to Licensee for any damages 
that may be sustained by Licensee through the exercise by the School District of this 
right. 

 

9. Licensee will use the Facility only for the Permitted Use and will take reasonable 
precautions to ensure that the Facility and any ancillary equipment of the School District 
are used in a careful and prudent manner so as to prevent any loss, defacement or damage 
to them. Licensee is liable to the School District for the damages, repair or replacement 
of any items damaged during Licensee’s use of the School Districts’ Facility. 

 

10. School District shall have no responsibility for any loss of, damage to, destruction or 
disappearance of any of Licensee’s property in the Facility. Licensee assumes the entire 
risk of the foregoing. Licensee understands that School District does not and will not 
maintain any casualty or other insurance on Licensee’s property. Licensee waives and 
right of subrogation on behalf of its insurance carrier against School District for any loss 
of, damage to, destruction or disappearance of Licensee’s property in the Facility. 

 

11. The School District shall maintain the facility at its sole cost including, HVAC, plumbing 
and normal repairs for damages not caused by Licensee usage. School District shall 

90



provide routine cleaning and trash removal of the areas covered under this agreement in 
accordance with its normal cleaning in the facility. 

 

12. The parties shall, at all times, act and function pursuant to the Agreement and hold 
themselves out as independent contractors. It is not the intention of the parties to form a 
joint venture or partnership. This Agreement should not be construed to create a contract 
of employment or any agency relationship. Licensee is solely responsible for operations, 
concerning the Permitted Use, for employment of staff, benefits and worker’ 
compensation coverage and for the payment of all taxes, including federal, state and local 
employment taxes arising out of Licensee’s activities hereunder. In no event shall 
Licensee or its employees, agents or representatives be entitle to benefits or workers’ 
compensation coverage of any kind from School District. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date and year 
first above written. 

 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 1 OF 
LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, a/k/a Guthrie 
Public Schools 
By:_   

President, Board of Education 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

 

Clerk, Board of Education 
 
 

“SCHOOL DISTRICT” 
YMCA OF GREATER OKLAHOMA CITY 
By: 

 
 

Name: 
 
 

 

Address: 
 
 

 

 

Telephone: 
 

 

“LICENSEE” 

91



92



93



94



95



CCOSA’s seven-member team holds 100+ years of experience in education administration, 
public school finance, school climate and culture, teaching and learning, communications, and 
education legal counselor Andrea Kunkel. 

As a District Level Services (DLS) member, all of your district leaders have access by phone, 
email, or in person to all seven experts in education leadership and communication:  Dr. Pam 
Deering, Derald Glover, Dr. Gracie Branch, Will Parker, Andrea Kunkel, Elyse Maxwell, and Dr. 
Jeanene Barnett.

Personalized learning opportunities for DLS members will extend beyond group professional 
learning sessions.  In addition, we will work hard to fulfill individual district- and/or school-
specific consultations or professional learning sessions upon request. If provided on site, travel 
expenses will be covered by the district.

1. Consulting Services

2. Professional Learning 
Workshops (a variety of delivery models will be used)
(Professional learning sessions for up to five (5) registrants per district with paid membership)

3. CCOSA Quality School Framework Toolkits 
 (under development)
-- Comprehensive leadership plan for implementation of the research-based tenets in For the People:  
culture and climate; learning, teaching and assessment; expanded learning opportunities; governance, 
leadership and accountability; human capital development; physical resources; and financial resources

District Level Services

-- School Law for Administrators
 -- Fall 2019
 -- Spring 2020
-- Advocacy
 -- Legislative Conference
-- Communication
 -- How Are You Sharing Your 
    District/ School Story?

-- Finance
 -- School Budget Development and   
    Training
 -- Budget Preparation for Estimate of   
    Needs and School District Budget Act 
-- Special Education 
 -- Focus topics as needed

Consultations
-- Finance
 -- Two hours of “one on one” consultation with Vernon Florence
-- Principal Leadership
 -- Mentoring and support for early career principals
 -- Preparing aspiring leaders for the next step (i.e. resume review, interview preparation,  
    education research hot topics review, etc.)

96



4. Exclusive Discounts and Free Services from CCOSA Partners

-- Webpage
 -- Apptegy
  -- Enhanced webpage, customized app and phone messaging system
  -- Contact Drew Smith to receive an estimate at drew.smith@apptegy.com
 -- SOCS
  -- Webpage and webpage-based app
  -- Contact Stacy Anderson to receive an estimate at staceya@fes.org        

-- Teaching and Learning
 -- Renaissance Learning (Reading and Math)
  -- Accelerate student gains in Reading and Mathematics through     
     instructional coaching, software startup, and data integration.

-- Human Capital Development
 -- Administrative Management through Barlow Education Management Services
  -- Inform Level membership with Hire For Ed, a system for 
     recruiting teachers and other district employees

-- Technology
 -- IT Support with Twotrees Technology 
  -- Filter & Firewall Management, Network & Server Management, 
     Network Analysis & Health Checks, End User Device Support, 
     Google White Glove Services, etc., as well as Next-Gen Anti-Bullying 
     App, FightSong 

 -- District and State-Level Education Analytics with Forecast5 Analytics
  -- State-level education budget and personnel data analytics that 
      allows comparison to other districts and critically evaluates how local 
      expenditures are used to impact student achievement and 
      employee performance.

 -- Free IT services with United Systems
  -- Free 1:1 planning frameworks
  -- IT job descriptions
  -- Monthly webinars and updates

 -- Free school facilities services through Kerr 3 Architects, Inc and Red Sky 
    Constructors
  -- Advisory services related to building design, infrastructure, 
     building permits, bidding and construction

10% off

$200 
value

10% off

If interested, email Laura Crabtree at laura@ccosa.org or call 405-521-1191

based on ADM

up to 
15% off

Discount

97



  2901 North Lincoln Boulevard 

  Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

  405-524-1191 office 

  405-524-1196 fax 

  www.ccosa.org 

 

District Name:______________________________ Page 1 of 2 

 

CCOSA’s District Level Services (DLS) Program 
(Agreement 2019-2020) 

 
This letter sets out the Agreement between the Cooperative Council for Oklahoma School 
Administration (CCOSA) and ________________ School District No. __ of __________ County, 
Oklahoma (District) concerning the District’s participation in CCOSA’s District Level Services 
Program (Program) for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020. 
 
For participating Oklahoma cooperatives, interlocals, and technology centers, the cost of 
participation will be determined based upon the total 2017-18 ADM for all school districts that 
participated in the cooperative, interlocal, or technology center during the 2018-19 school year.      
 
 
        

P.O. CALCULATION GRID  
 
County Name:  ____________________________  County Number:  ____________ 
 
District Name:  ____________________________  District Number:  ____________ 
 

P.O. CALCULATION GRID 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Purchase Order Number: _______________________________________ 
 
Purchase Order Amount: _______________________________________ 

**Please attach a copy of the purchase order when submitting completed forms** 

 
 

ADM  
(2017-18) 

TOTAL 

 
 

 

ADM    COST 

25,000 plus   $ 4,000 

10,000 to 24,999  $ 3,000 

5,000 to 9,999   $ 2,500 

1,500 to 4,999   $ 2,000 

   500 to 1,499   $ 1,800 

   499 or less   $ 1,500 
 

98



  2901 North Lincoln Boulevard 

  Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

  405-524-1191 office 

  405-524-1196 fax 

  www.ccosa.org 

 

District Name:______________________________ Page 2 of 2 

 

Superintendent Certification of Participation 
 
 

I certify that on the _______________ day of _________________ 20___, the Board of Education of 

__________________ Public Schools voted to allow our school district to participate in the CCOSA District 

Level Services Program.  The ______________Board of Education has encumbered $_____________ for 

the purpose of participating in the CCOSA District Level Services Program.  The Board of Education 

acknowledges that participation in the Program will result in the provision of advisory services to designated 

administrators with ____________________ Public Schools.   

 

___________________________________    _______________________ 
Signature of Superintendent       Date 

 

 
The District understands that CCOSA’s District Level Services Program emphasizes assistance in 
areas that help to create high-quality schools based on the research in For the People and seven areas 
that create a quality system:  Culture and Climate; Learning; Teaching, and Assessment; Expanded 
Learning Opportunities; Governance, Leadership, and Accountability; Human Capital 
Development; Physical Resources; and Financial Resources.     
 
If consultation and/or professional learning is in the school district, the school district would agree 
to pay travel expenses that would not be a part of this agreement. 
 
The District understands that CCOSA and/or its partners will be unable to provide assistance in 
some areas and with some issues.   The District understands that, in those situations, CCOSA 
and/or its partners may recommend that the District seek advice, assistance, and services beyond 
those offered by this Program, which may cause the District to incur expenses that are not covered 
by this Program.  This Program is ADVISORY ONLY and CCOSA and/or its partners do not 
warrant or guarantee any specific outcome related to the advisory services provided.  
CCOSA reserves the right to refuse participation to school districts and to remove school 
districts from participation in the Program. 

 
The term of this Agreement begins on the date it is approved by the District’s Board of Education 
and ends on June 30, 2020. Either the District or CCOSA may terminate this Agreement upon 
notice in writing to the other party. Delay in contract approval could result in your district missing 
valued services and workshops!  

 

99



 150 Parkshore Dr, Folsom, CA
95630

 Remit Email:
renewals@powerschool.com

 FAX: (916) 288-1588
 Quote Date: 5/31/2019
 Quote #: Q-187179-1
 

Prepared By: Shyam Kulkarni Customer Contact: Doug Ogle

Customer Name:  Guthrie Independent School District 1 Title: Assistant Superintendent

Contract Term: 12 Months Address: 802 E. Vilas

Start Date: 7/1/2019 City: Guthrie

End Date: 6/30/2020 State/Province: Oklahoma

  Zip Code: 73044

  Phone #: (405)282-8900

    

    

Product Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Extended Price
License and Subscription Fees

UT Applicant Tracking 1.00 Students USD 4,316.75 USD 4,316.75

 
 License and Subscription Totals:  USD 4,316.75

 

 Year One Total USD 4,316.75
 

On-Going PowerSchool Subscription/Maintenance & Support Fees are invoiced at then current rates & enrollment per terms of the
Licensed Product and Services Agreement, which may be subject to an annual increase after the first year for non-multi-year contracts
and/or enrollment increases.
 
Any applicable state sales tax has not been added to this quote. Subscription Start and expiration Dates shall be as set forth above,
which may be delayed based upon the date that PowerSchool receives your purchase order.
 
In the event that this quote includes promotional pricing, such promotional pricing may not be valid for the entire period stated on this
quote.
 
All invoices shall be paid within thirty (30) days of the date of invoice.
 
All purchase orders must contain the exact quote number stated within.  Customer agrees that purchase orders are for
administrative purposes only and shall not impact the terms or conditions reflected in this quote and the applicable
PowerSchool Licensed Product and Services Agreement.
 
This quote is subject to and incorporates the terms and conditions of the PowerSchool Licensed Product and Services Agreement
found at  https://www.powerschool.com/customer-contract-terms-and-conditions-us-6-2-17/ ; and the supplemental terms for the
applicable product(s) in this quote located at: https://www.powerschool.com/additional-documentation-for-peopleadmin-talended-and-
performance-matters/.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THE PARTIES BELOW ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE READ THE AGREEMENT, UNDERSTAND IT AND AGREE TO BE
BOUND BY ITS TERMS. 

Page 1 of 2

100

https://www.powerschool.com/customer-contract-terms-and-conditions-us-6-2-17/
https://www.powerschool.com/additional-documentation-for-peopleadmin-talended-and-performance-matters/
https://www.powerschool.com/additional-documentation-for-peopleadmin-talended-and-performance-matters/


 
 
POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC Guthrie Independent School District 1
  
Signature: Signature: ______________________________

  
Printed Name: Gregg Clevenger Printed Name:_____________________________
  
Title: Chief Financial Officer Title: _____________________________________
Date: 5-31-2019 Date: ________________________________
PO Number:  ___________________________  

Page 2 of 2

101



102



Guthrie Public Schools Invoice No. Date
Juana Benson 5/28/19
200 Crooks Drive
Guthrie, OK  73044

Item Quantity Description Unit Price Total

Edgenuity Virtual Classroom Consortium

1 55 600.00$          33,000.00$       

This is a quote.
Actual licenses will be billed at a later date after July 1, 2019.

TOTAL 33,000.00$       
MERIDIAN TECHNOLOGY CENTER

1312 South Sangre Road
Stillwater, OK  74074

Phone:  (405) 377-3333   Fax:  (405) 377-9604

Concurrent User Licenses Virtual Classroom and 
Web Administrator for all courses except dual 
credit.  District will receive OK aligned courses 
where available. Contract Year 07/01/2019 through 
06/30/2020.

Quote

103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



June 4, 2019 

 

Oklahoma Department of Education 

Becky Gray 

Child Nutrition Programs 

2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, Room 310 

Oklahoma City, OK  73105-4599 

 

RE:  Oklahoma Department of Education 2019-2020 FSMC Renewal 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

On behalf of the Guthrie School District, I am pleased to notify you of our intent to renew our food 

service management contract with Sodexo LLC for July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. 

I have included the following documents for the 2019-2020 renewal process: 

 Letter of Intent to Renew 

 Contract Renewal Agreement 

 Required Federal Certifications 

o Suspension Debarment Certification Form 

o Anti-Collusion Affidavit 

o Lobbying Certification Form 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

 

Michelle Chapple 

Chief Financial Officer 

 

 
Encl. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

118



FOODSERVICE MANAGEMENT COMPANY REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL AND CONTRACT BETWEEN 

GUTRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS (SFA) AND SODEXO, INC., on behalf of itself and its affiliates (FSMC) 

 

SECOND AMENDMENT 

 

 This Amendment is made in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 

contained herein by and between Guthrie Public School District, School Food Authority (SFA), 

and Sodexo, Inc. on behalf of itself and its affiliates, the Food Service Management Company 

(FSMC), to amend the Foodservice Management Company Request for Proposal and Contract 

that was executed by SFA and FSMC and effective July 1, 2017. 

 WHEREAS, Sodexo Operations, LLC, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Sodexo, Inc. 

 WHEREAS, the Contract shall continue to be operated under Sodexo Operations, LLC. 

 

The contract is amended as follows: 

1. “Effective Date” shall mean July 1, 2019 

2. All other terms and condition of this contract executed by SFA and FSMC remains the 

same. 

3. This amendment is valid for the 2019-2020 school year.  The contract and this 

Amendment shall terminate on June 30, 2020, and may be renewed for a remaining two 

(2) additional terms of one (1) year upon mutual agreement of SFA and FSMC. 

4. The amount of the Fixed Price Per Meal and Meal Equivalent is deleted and replaced 

with $2.202. 

 

The Amendment is executed by the Parties in their capacities as stated below.  All parties 

represent and warrant that the persons signing this Amendment are authorized to bind the 

respective parties. 

 

Guthrie Public School District 

 

___________________________________  _____________ 

By:  Michelle Chapple     Date: 

Chief Financial Officer 

 

Sodexo, LLC 

 

___________________________________  _____________ 

By:  Charles Thomas     Date 

Vice President 

119



 APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL 
 OF TEMPORARY APPROPRIATIONS 
 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR OF 2019-20 
 
BE IT RESOLVED: that, in accordance with the provisions of 68 O.S., Section 3020, the County Excise 
Board is respectfully requested to approve the temporary appropriations listed below for the funds of the 
hereinafter named school district.  It is certified that the amounts so requested do not exceed 100% of the 
School's Estimate of Needs for 2019-20: 
 
General Fund 

Current Expense       $ 23,000,000             
 
Building Fund 

Erecting, remodeling or repairing 
school buildings and purchase of  
furniture        $   1,250,000  

 
Child Nutrition Fund 

Current Expense       $    1,250,000  
 

School Age Care Fund 
Current Expense       $        50,000  
 

Insurance/Casualty Fund 
Current Expense       $        25,000  
 

Approved this               day of                                                 , 2019. 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GUTHRIE, 
#I-1, LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA 

ATTEST: 
                                                                
CLERK      PRESIDENT 
                                                                                                                                    
 COUNTY EXCISE BOARD 
 
APPROVED BY THE                                                    COUNTY EXCISE BOARD 
 
THIS                 DAY OF                                         , 2019. 
 
ATTEST: 

                                                            
CHAIRMAN 
                                                            
MEMBER                                                  
 

                                                                   
SECRETARY OF COUNTY    MEMBER 
EXCISE BOARD 

120



LEASE AGREEMENT 
 
 
 THIS LEASE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made this 10th day of June, 2019, by and 
between INDEPEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 OF LOGAN COUNTY, 
OKLAHOMA (the “Lessor”) and NORTHchurch, Inc. (the “Lessee”). 
 
RECITALS: 
 
 Lessor is the owner of the Guthrie Upper Elementary School gymnasium and facilities 
located at 1615 N. Walnut, Guthrie, Oklahoma (the “Facilities”).  Lessee desires to lease a 
portion of the Facilities for church meetings. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein 
contained and intending to be legally bound, the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. LEASE OF PREMISES.  In consideration of the rentals and upon the terms and 
conditions hereinafter stated, Lessor hereby leases to Lessee, and Lessee hereby leases from 
Lessor, the following areas of the School on each Sunday for the duration and at the rates set 
forth below:    

July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020 - 7:30 to noon (4.5 hours) 
 
Gymnasium   $152.50 
Choir Room   $  67.50 
Custodian   $  67.50 
Total    $287.50 
 

(the “Leased Premises”). 
 

2. TERM.  The term (“Term”) of this Agreement is for a period from July 1, 2019, 
to June 30, 2020, unless this Agreement is terminated at an earlier date, as stated herein. 

 
3. RENTAL.  For the use and possession of the Leased Premises during the Term, 

Lessee agrees to pay Lessor the rental charges set forth above, one month in advance, 
commencing July 1, 2019.  Lessee will be deemed to have used the Leased Premises on each 
Sunday unless Lessee gives Lessor at least two (2) weeks’ advance notice of Lessee’s intended 
non-use on any reserved Sunday.  If the notice is properly given, Lessee’s rental for the 
applicable month will be reduced by a pro-rated amount.  Otherwise, Lessee will be charged for 
the rental as if the Leased Premises were used.  The monthly rental payment is due on the first 
(1st) day of each month for all scheduled uses during that month and will be delinquent if the full 
monthly rental is not received by Lessor on or before the tenth (10th) day of each month.  In the 
event any rental payment is not made by the tenth (10th) day of the month, Lessor shall have the 
right to terminate this Agreement and Lessee's right to use and occupy the Leased Premises 
without any further notice or demand, statutory or otherwise, all of which are waived by Lessee.  
All rentals shall be paid in advance without deduction or offset.  Lessor shall be entitled to a "late 
charge" of five percent (5%) of the amount of any rental installment which is not paid on or 

121



before the delinquent date as a condition to reinstatement of this Agreement, which reinstatement 
shall be at Lessor's sole option.  If Lessor elects to terminate this Agreement, the unpaid rental 
shall bear interest as herein provided and the "late charge" shall not be applicable.  In the event 
any rental is paid by a check which is returned for any reason, Lessor shall have the right, by 
written notice to Lessee, to require that future rental installments be paid by cashier's check. 

 
4. USE.  The Leased Premises will be used by Lessee for religious meetings and 

services and for no other purpose.  Lessee agrees that its use of the Leased Premises will be full 
and strict compliance with the requirements of applicable state, municipal and federal laws, rules 
and regulations.  In the event Lessor determines that Lessee is not complying with the provisions 
of this Agreement concerning the nature and character of its use, Lessor shall give Lessee written 
notice.  If Lessee fails to correct deficiencies in the operation within ten (10) days after receipt of 
Lessor's notice, Lessor shall have the right to terminate this Agreement.  If Lessee violates any 
applicable provision of any state, municipal or federal law, rule or regulation governing its use of 
the Leased Premises, Lessor shall have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately and 
without notice to Lessee. 

 
5. CODE COMPLIANCE.  Lessee shall not use the Leased Premises in any manner 

which would constitute a change in use or occupancy, as that term is defined in the current 
edition of the International Building Code (the “Code”).  In the event Lessee is required to have a 
license or a Certificate of Occupancy from any state or local regulatory agency as a condition to 
Lessee’s use and occupancy of the Leased Premises, the cancellation, suspension, revocation or 
surrender of the license or the failure to obtain a Certificate of Occupancy shall constitute a basis 
for immediate termination of this Agreement by the Lessor. 

 
6. HOURS.  The Leased Premises will be used during the hours set forth in Section 

1, above.  Hours of use may be amended by mutual agreement of the parties. 
 
7. UTILITIES AND CUSTODIAL SERVICES.  The Lessor agrees to provide the 

following services to the Leased Premises:   water, heat, air conditioning (but only if the Leased 
Premises are air conditioned); sewer and electric.  Custodial services will be provided by Lessor 
at the rates set forth in Section 1, above. 

 
8. ADDITIONAL SERVICES.  Lessee agrees to reimburse Lessor for the cost of 

any services provided by Lessor in addition to those described above.  Lessor will invoice Lessee 
for the cost of any additional services, which shall be paid by Lessee as additional rent due and 
payable with the next regularly scheduled payment of rental in accordance with the provisions of 
paragraph 3 above. 

 
9. IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PREMISES.  Lessor shall have no obligation to 

make any improvements or to remodel, repair, alter, decorate, paint or perform any other work of 
any nature to make the Leased Premises ready for Lessee’s use.  Lessee has inspected the Leased 
Premises and accepts the same in its present condition. 

 

122



10. ACCESS TO OTHER AREAS OF SCHOOL BUILDING AND GROUNDS.  
Lessee shall have no right of access to, or use of, other areas of the building or the grounds, 
except halls and restrooms. 

 
11. INDEMNITY.  Lessee agrees to indemnify and hold Lessor harmless of and from 

all claims, demands, actions and proceedings asserted against Lessor arising out of Lessee's use 
of the Leased Premises, except to the extent that such claims, demands, actions and proceedings 
are the result of the negligence or wrongful act of the Lessor or its agents or employees.  This 
indemnity shall include defense costs and attorney's fees except to the extent Lessor and its 
employees are responsible for any loss. 

 
12. NOTICES.  Any notices required or contemplated under this Agreement shall be 

addressed to the parties as follows: 
 
 If to Lessor: 
 

Ms. Michelle Chapple, Chief Financial Officer 
Guthrie Public Schools 
802 East Vilas 
Guthrie, OK 73044 
 

 If to Lessee: 
 
 Mr. Clint Smith, Executive Director of Ministry 
 NORTHchurch, Inc. 
 PO Box 3307 
 Edmond, OK  73083-3307 
 
All notices shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested.  Notices mailed in accordance 
with the foregoing shall be deemed to have been delivered five (5) days after deposit in the U.S. 
Mail at Guthrie, Oklahoma. 
 

13. ALTERATION OF LEASED PREMISES.  Lessee shall have no right to make 
any alterations to the Leased Premises unless prior written approval for the alterations is obtained 
from Lessor.  All approved alterations shall be made at the expense of Lessee. 

 
14. RISK OF LOSS.  Lessor shall have no responsibility for any loss of, damage to, 

destruction or disappearance of any of Lessee's property in the Leased Premises.  Lessee assumes 
the entire risk of the foregoing.  Lessee understands that Lessor does not, and will not, maintain 
any casualty or other insurance on Lessee's property.  Lessee waives any right of subrogation on 
behalf of its insurance carrier against Lessor for any loss of, damage to, destruction or 
disappearance of Lessee's property in the Leased Premises. 

 
15. DESTRUCTION OF SCHOOL BUILDING.  In the event the School building is 

damaged or destroyed by fire or other casualty to the extent that the continued operation of the 

123



Leased Premises is not practical, either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement and 
the rental shall be paid to the date of termination. 

 
16. LESSEE’S DEFAULT.  The following shall constitute events of default on the 

part of Lessee: 
 

a. failure to pay the monthly rental by the tenth (10th) of the month; 
 
b. operating the Leased Premises in a manner contrary to any law, ordinance or 

regulation; or 
 
c. violation or non-performance of any other obligation of Lessee under this 

Agreement which is not corrected by Lessee within a reasonable time after 
Lessee’s receipt of written notice from Lessor, except that written notice shall not 
be required for repeated violations or non-performance of the same nature. 

 
Upon the occurrence of an uncorrected event of default, Lessor shall have the right to terminate 
this Agreement and Lessee’s rights hereunder, including the right to occupy the Leased 
Premises, without notice or demand, statutory or otherwise, all of which are waived by Lessee. 

 
If Lessor elects to terminate this Agreement because of an uncorrected event of default, 

Lessee shall be liable to Lessor for: 
 
d. all past due and unpaid rentals, plus interest from the due date(s) at the rate of 

18% per annum; plus 
 
e. an amount equal to the present worth of the reasonable rental value of the Leased 

Premises from the date of Lessee’s last rental payment to the normal expiration of 
the Agreement term, with no duty to mitigate damages; and 

 
f. Lessor’s costs and expenses, including attorney fees, in recovering possession of 

the Leased Premises and reducing the amounts under subsections d. and e. to 
judgment. 

 
17. WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS.  Lessor makes and has made no 

warranties or representations concerning the Leased Premises, including, without limiting the 
generality of the foregoing, its suitability or fitness for any use and the condition or state of 
repair of the facilities serving the Leased Premises, including structural elements, plumbing, 
heating, ventilation, electrical, mechanical and systems controls.  Lessee has inspected the 
Leased Premises and accepts the Leased Premises in "as is" condition. 

 
18. LIABILITY INSURANCE.  During the term of this Agreement, Lessee shall 

maintain and pay for public liability and property damage insurance specifically related to the 
Leased Premises and issued by companies authorized to do business in the State of Oklahoma, 
naming Lessor as a co-insured, and providing coverage in amounts not less than the amounts 
required to insure District's liability under the Oklahoma Governmental Tort Claims Act, 

124



including any amendments thereto subsequent to the date of this Agreement.  Copies of the 
certificates of insurance shall be furnished to Lessor prior to the commencement of the 
Agreement term and replacement certificates shall be furnished from time to time during the 
Agreement term to evidence that liability insurance is in force at all times.  All insurance 
certificates issued under this section shall provide for at least ten (10) days' prior written notice 
to Lessor before cancellation of the coverage for any reason, including non-payment of the 
premium. 

 
19. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLEASE.  Lessee shall not assign this Agreement or 

any interest herein or sublease all or any part of the Leased Premises without the prior written 
consent of Lessor. 

 
20. WAIVER.  The failure of either party to seek redress against the other for 

violation of, or to insist upon strict performance of the terms and provisions of this Agreement, 
will not constitute a waiver of the right to seek redress for any subsequent violation of the terms 
and provisions, or of any right to insist on strict performance. 

 
21. GOVERNING LAW.  This instrument is entered into in Oklahoma and the law of 

Oklahoma shall govern the construction of this instrument. 
 
22. SEVERABILITY.  If any provision of this instrument or its application to any 

party, person or circumstances shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of 
this instrument, or the application of the provision to the party, person or circumstances other 
than those as to which it is invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected, and each provision of 
this instrument shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

 
23. MISCELLANEOUS.  This instrument represents the entire understanding 

between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof and may be modified only by the 
mutual written agreement of the parties.  This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties and 
their respective successors and assigns, except that Lessee shall not assign this Agreement or 
sublease the Leased Premises.  Time is the essence of the obligations of the parties herein.  
Lessee shall not advertise or represent that Lessee is sponsored by Lessor.  In the event any 
action is brought by either party to enforce this Agreement, or for breach of the terms of this 
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover a reasonable attorney's fee, to be 
fixed by the court, and its other costs. 
 

125



 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have signed this Agreement as of the date 
first above written. 
 
Lessor:     INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
      OF LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA 
 
 
      By:        
       President, Board of Education 
 
 
Lessee:     NORTHchurch, Inc. 
 
 
 
      By:        
      Name:        
      Title:        
 

126





127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education 

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Federal Programs/Elementary Education

Date:    May 30, 2019 

Re: Aurora Learning Community Association (ALCA) Agreement 

Attached is a copy of the 2019-2020 agreement between Guthrie Public Schools and 
Aurora Learning Community Association (ALCA).  Aurora Learning Community 
Association (ALCA) provides districts an online test data service known as Comprehend. 
Teachers can generate a multitude of test data graph reports (each in seconds) which: 
disaggregate their OSTP test data for any subgroup, down to objectives for the standards, 
determine objectives in which an individual student or the group as a whole are strong or 
weak, show student cohort reports (performance and scores) of progress through multiple 
years, provide standard and objective trend analysis of multiple years and allow for 
student tracking/inventories using other data sets such as NWEA (MAP) and interim 
assessments.  

The cost for the 2019-2020 ALCA web based program is $4,709.60 which is a cost 
decrease from the 2018-2019 agreement.  General funds will be utilized to cover the 
cost of the program. 

I recommend approval of the license agreement between Guthrie Public Schools and 
Aurora Learning Community Association. 

144



ALCA
1001 East Elm Street
Fairview, OK 73737

Estimate

June 1, 2019
Guthrie Renewal 19-20

Guthrie Public Schools
802 E Vilas Ave
Guthrie, OK
73044-5228

BILLED TO DETAILS TOTAL DUE

$4,709.60

Attn: Carmen Walters                                     Arch for Oklahoma 19-20
                                   Includes a 72% discount on Arch and free 1-day professional development

Item Quantity Price Subtotal
$4,709.60$5.003364Arch for Oklahoma 2019-20

Arch includes:
  •  Data Warehouse (All data sets: OSTP, ACT, STAR, WIDA, NWEA, etc)
  •  Interim Assessments
  •  Standards (unwrapped)
  •  Daily Lesson Planner
  •  Curriculum Mapping
  •  Arch Classes for Blended Learning
  •  Standards-based Grading
  •  Real-Time Formative Assessments
  •  Student & Teacher Dashboards
  •  Portfolios

$0.00$900.001Professional Development & Support 2019-20
Up to 6 hours of customizable professional development to facilitate 
sustainable best practice application of the Arch Instructional Management 
System.

Total: $4,709.60

145



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Staking a Claim in our Students’ Future 

 
GUTHRIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 

 
STUDENT HANDBOOK 

 
2018-2019 
2019-2020 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

146



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Section Subject 

A Absence, Attendance, & Tardies 
B Breakfast, Lunch & Snacks 
C Civil Rights Compliance & Assurance Due Process 

FERPA 
D Classroom Placement Change 

E Curriculum 
F Dangerous Weapons 
G Diabetes Plan 
H Discipline & Behavior 
I Dress Code 
J Enrollment 
K Field Trips 
L Freedom Week Curriculum 
M Grading Guidelines 
N Money & Valuables 
O No School – Delayed Start 
P Parent Involvement 
Q Parents’ Right-To-Know 
R Playground 
S Proficiency-Based Promotion 
T Reading Sufficiency Act 
U Release of Records 
V Retention Policy 
W School Health & Medications 
X School Safety Drills 
Y Sexual Harassment 
Z Special Activities 

AA Standards of Conduct 
BB Student Drop Off & Pick Up 
CC Student Organizations 
DD Student Reports 
EE Student Work, Homework, & Make-Up Work 
FF Telephone 
GG Textbooks & Library Books 
HH Vandalism 
II Visitors 
JJ Website 
KK Wellness Policy 
LL Wireless Communication Devices 

MM Disclaimer Site-Specific Handbook 
NN Asbestos Management Plan 

147



A: ABSENCES, ATTENDANCE, & TARDIES 
It is of utmost importance that students attend school every day. Irregular attendance is the 
most frequent cause of unsatisfactory work and school failures. When a student is unable 
to attend school, parents should notify the school by calling between 8:30 a.m. and 10:30 
a.m. Parents should give the student's name and teacher's name. Assignments not 
completed due to an absence are expected to be made up. If a student is absent 10 
consecutive days, the student will be dropped from the school roll. The parent must re-
enroll the student upon return to school. It is the policy of the Guthrie Board of 
Education that a student is required to be in attendance a minimum of 90% of each 
semester. 

 
TARDIES 
Tardies disrupt the instructional process and the time lost from class is irretrievable, particularly 
in terms of opportunity for interaction and exchange between students and teachers. Therefore, 
classroom punctuality is considered to be an integral part of the student's course of study. 
Six 
(6) tardies will equal one (1) absence. 

 
EARLY CHECKOUT 
Parents are discouraged from picking up students early on a regular basis as this disrupts 
the educational process and creates a loss of irretrievable instructional time. If a child is 
to be dismissed early, a written note is desired. A student must be signed out by a parent or 
guardian through the office. Six (6) early checkouts will equal one (1) absence. Students will 
not be called to the office until a parent or guardian arrives. 

 
 
B: BREAKFAST AND LUNCH 

Guthrie Public Schools offers a breakfast and lunch program. These programs will be offered 
to the children without regard to race, color, or national origin. Children may eat in 
the lunchroom by one of the following methods: 

 
1. He/she will pay full price. 
2. He/she will pay a reduced price or no price based on submitted and approved 

free/reduced meal application. Applications can be picked up at the child nutrition 
office, front office of the school site and the Guthrie Public Schools website at 
guthrieps.net. (The District Child Nutrition Department shall have the responsibility 
of approving applicant eligibility in accordance to the federal guidelines for free or 
reduced lunches.) 

3. He/she may bring a sack lunch and may purchase milk. 
 

CHARGING CANNOT BE ALLOWED. Students who have a negative lunch 
account balance will be served an alternative meal for a period of 3 days. Students 
must clear negative balances weekly. 

 
USDA regulations state "Schools shall make substitutions in foods listed in this section 

for students who are considered disabled under 7 CFR Part 15 (b) and whose disability 
restricts their diet. Schools may also make substitutions for non-disabled students who 
are unable to consume the regular lunch because of medical or other special dietary needs. 

148



Substitutions shall be made on a case-by-case basis only when supported by a statement of 
the need for substitutions that includes recommended alternate foods, unless otherwise 
exempted by USDA Food and Nutrition Service. Such statement shall, in the case of a 
disabled student, be signed by a physician or, in the case of a non-disabled student, by a 
recognized medical authority. 

 
School Food Service Responsibilities: 

 
1. Required to make substitutions or accommodations for students with 

disabilities if meal service is normally available to general student 
population and a Section 504 Plan is on file for the student. 

2. Must provide additional meal services/food items not normally available 
for disabled students when required in an IEP, at no extra cost. 

3. Must base substitutions/modifications on a prescription written by a 
licensed physician. 

4. Must base substitutions/modifications for non-disabled students on a 
medical statement by a medical or health professional. 

5. Must not revise or change a diet prescription or medical order. 
6. May provide food substitutions or accommodations for non-disabled 

children with medically certified special dietary needs at no extra cost. 
7. All prescriptions or medical statements must be renewed each year, as 

needs do change from year to year as students grow and mature. 
 

RECOMMENDED  HEALTHY  SNACK  OPTIONS: 
 

Nuts/peanuts Driedfruits Cannedfruits Trailmix 
Whole-graincerealbars Pretzels Bakedchipsorcrackers Animalcrackers 
Grahamcrackers Bakedcereal mix Baked fish-shaped crackers Granolabars 
Whole-grainchips String cheese Freshfruits Rawvegetables 
Popcorn Low-fatyogurt Low-fatbakedgoods Low-fatcrackers 
Pudding Beefjerky Bagels Multigrainbars 
Fruitsnacks Bottledwater 100percentfruitjuice Tea(unsweetened ordiet) 
Skimmilk 1 percentmilk Sportsdrinks Electrolytereplacementdrink 
Fruit-based(nolessthan50percentfruitjuiceandnoaddedsweeteners)  

149



C: CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE & ASSURANCE 
 

NOTICE OF NON-DISCRIMINATION 
Guthrie Public Schools does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, 
gender, age, or disability in its programs and activities and provides equal access to the 
Boy Scouts and other designated youth groups. The Guthrie Public School System also 
does not discriminate in its hiring or employment practices. This notice is provided as 
required by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 
Act of 1973, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, the Age Discrimination 
Act of 1975, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Questions, complaints, 
or requests for additional information regarding these laws may be forwarded to the 
designated compliance coordinator. 

 
Name/Title: Superintendent of Guthrie Public Schools 
Office Address: 802 E. Vilas, Guthrie, OK 73044 
Phone Number (Voice/TDD): (405) 282-8900  
Days/Hours Available:   M-F 8:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. 1:00 p.m. - 4:30 
p.m. 

 

For questions regarding this notice, please contact the District Compliance Coordinator. 
 

Procedural Requirements 
Title VI, Title IX, Section 504, ADA 

July 2000 
AVISO DE DECLARACION NO-DESCRIMINATORIA 

Escuela Publica de Guthrie no discrimina raza, color, nacionalidad, genero, edad o 
incapacidad de admision a sus programas, servicios, o actividades, en acceso a ellas, en 
el tratamiento a individuos, o en ningun aspecto de sus operaciones. La Escuela Publica 
de Guthrie tampoco discrimina en sus contratos o practicas de empleados. 
Esta noticia es provista y requerida por el Titulo VI del Acto de Derechos Civiles de 
1964, Seccion 504 del Acto de Rehabilitacion de 1973, Titulo IX de la Enmienda 
Educativa de 1972, en el Acto de Era de Descriminacion de 1975, y el Acto de los 
Estadounidenses con Habilidades Diferenciadas de 1990. Preguntas, quejas, o para mas 
informacion con respecto a estas leyes pueden ser recibidas por el cordinador de quejas. 

 
Nombre/Titulo: Superintendente de las Escuelas Publicas de Guthrie 
Direccion de Oficina: 802 E. Vilas, Guthrie, OK 73044 
Numero Telefono (correro de voz/TDD): (405) 282-8900 
Dias/Horas de trabajo: L-V    8:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m.      1:00 p.m.-4:30 p.m. 

150



 
 
 

DUE PROCESS

       Procedural Requirements 
Title VI, Title IX, Section 504, ADA        

July 2000 

 

Students have the right to due process. The due process procedure consists of the 
following steps: 
1. Appeal to the Principal-A written appeal must be mailed within five school 
days. 
2. Appeal to the Superintendent 
3. Appeal to the Guthrie Board of Education 

 
FAMILY EDUCATIONAL RIGHTS & PRIVACY ACT 

A parent or eligible student of Guthrie Public School District has a right to: 
1. Inspect and review the student's education records within 45 days of the day 

the District receives a request for access. Parents should submit to the school 
principal (or appropriate school official) a written request that identifies the 
record(s) they wish to inspect. The principal will make arrangements for 
access and notify the parent or eligible student of the time and place where 
the records may be inspected. 

2. Request the amendment of the student's education records that the parent 
believes are inaccurate or misleading. Parents may ask the District to amend 
a record that they believe is inaccurate or misleading. They should write the 
school principal, clearly identify the part of the record they want changed, and 
specify why it is inaccurate or misleading. If the District decides not to 
amend the record as requested by the parent, the District will notify the 
parent of the decision and advise them of their right to a hearing regarding 
the request for amendment. Additional information regarding the hearing 
procedures will be provided to the parent when notified of the right to a 
hearing. 

3. Consent to disclosure of personally identifiable information contained in the 
student's education records, except to the extent that the Act and the 
regulations in this part authorize disclosure without consent; one exception 
which permits disclosure without consent is disclosure to school officials 
with legitimate educational interests. A school official is a person employed 
by the District as administrator, supervisor, instructor, or support staff 
member (including health or medical staff and law enforcement unit 
personnel); a person serving on the School Board; a person or company with 
whom the District has contracted to perform a special task (such as an 
attorney, auditor, medical consultant, or therapist); or a parent serving on an 
official committee, such as a disciplinary or grievance committee, or 
assisting another school official in performing his or her tasks. A school 
official has a legitimate educational interest if the official needs to review 
an education record in order to fulfill his or her professional responsibility. 

4. File a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education concerning alleged 
failures by the District to comply with the requirements of FERPA. The name 
and address of the Office that administers FERPA are: 

Family Policy Compliance Office / U.S. Department of Education 600 
Independence Avenue, SW / Washington, D.C. 20202-4605 

151



D. CLASSROOM PLACEMENT CHANGE 
From time to time parents feel a need to request moving their child to a different 
classroom. A decision as whether to change placement will only be made by the 
principal after every effort has been applied to resolve the problem. Consideration will 
not be given until a series of meetings have been held between the parent, teacher, and 
the principal, and a twenty (20) day action plan has been developed and implemented. 

 
E: CURRICULUM 

Guthrie Public Schools curriculum for grades Pre-K through 12 follows the Oklahoma 
State Department of Education guidelines for curriculum. A copy is available with the 
principal or teacher for viewing upon request. A copy of the Standards may be 
obtained online at the Oklahoma State Department of Education website:  
http://ok.gov/sde 

 
F: DANGEROUS WEAPONS 

The use, display, threat or possession of a dangerous weapon or any kind of instrument, 
on campus, parking lots, premises or property of the Guthrie Public Schools or during 
school sponsored activities, functions or events that is likely to be used as a weapon or 
tool which could be used to deface or vandalize school property shall result in 
immediate administrative action. 

 
The following instruments may be considered weapons: 

1. Knives and/or facsimiles 
2. Firearms and/or facsimiles (including cap guns, etc.) 
3. Explosives and/or facsimiles 
4. Metal Objects (chains, brass knuckles, etc.) 
5. Clubs 
6. Sharp or pointed instruments 
7. Stun guns 
8. Chemical sprays 
9. Firearm shells, bullets or pellets 

Violations of this policy will result in administrative action. Students may be 
suspended for up to one (1) calendar year for violation of this policy. 

 
G: DIABETES PLAN 

Guthrie Public Schools provides nursing services that promote students ability to learn. 
Our goals are to: 

• Assist students in learning how to take care of their health. 
• Ensure a safe school environment. 
• Promote good control of a student's health condition so they are ready to 

learn. 
Diabetes can affect a student's ability to learn if it is not under good control. To help us 
meet these goals, Guthrie Public Schools has a nurse who is trained in diabetes 
management in schools. The district nurse works with school, personnel, individual 
students with diabetes and their families, and the student's health care provider. 

 
As a reminder, each year we need to have the following information for your child: 

152

http://ok.gov/sde


• Written diabetes management plan from your health care provider. 
• Signed authorization by parent/guardian for medication and treatment at 

school. 
• Diabetes Questionnaire filled out by parent/guardian/student. (Available on 
the district website.) 

 
In addition, adequate supplies, as listed in the student's diabetes management plan, must 
be provided at school: 

 
• Snacks or glucose tablets to treat low blood sugar 
• Medications 
• Blood glucose meter, strips and supplies 
• Ketone testing strips and equipment 
• Glucagon 

 
We are looking forward to helping your child with diabetes be successful in school. 
Please feel free to contact us with any questions or concerns. 

 
H: DISCIPLINE AND BEHAVIOR 

 Control and discipline in our school depends upon the responsibility taken by the 
student, the parents, the teacher, the principal, and the combined school 
personnel. While under the supervision of the school, the teacher has the same 
authority as the parent in restraining, correcting, and controlling the child. (State 
Law-Sections 125 and 670). 

 
 Each teacher will have their own individual classroom discipline procedures. 

These procedures will be discussed with you and your child and a list of these 
procedures will be sent home with your child at the beginning of the school year. 
Building discipline procedures will be applied according to the severity of the 
rules broken. Procedures may include: 

• Conference with teacher and student 
• Conference with teacher, student and principal 
• Conference with teacher, student, principal and parent 
• Conference with all the above and possible disciplinary actions 

 
STUDENT DISCIPLINE/SUSPENSION 
Each teacher will have his/her own individual classroom discipline procedures. These 
individual procedures will be discussed with your child and a list of these procedures 
will be sent home for your signature at the beginning of the school year. Building 
discipline procedures will be used according to the severity of the rule or rules 
broken. Procedures may include: 

• Parents contacted by phone 
• Conference with the teacher and principal 
• Lunch or recess detention with the principal 
• After school detention 
• Suspension from school 

153



Suspension 
When other forms of discipline have been used and the student’s behavior is not 
modified, suspension can occur. Anytime a student is physically endangering others 
or vandalizing school property, immediate suspension will occur. Field trips, special 
events, and parties are a privilege to attend. Students may lose these privileges if they 
are exhibiting negative behavior. If students are suspended from school, their work 
may be picked up each day at 2:30 p.m. in the office or sent home with a sibling. 

 
• Out of School Suspensions 

1st Offense - 1 day 
2nd Offense - 3 days 
3rd Offense - 5 days 
4th Offense - 10 days 

 
Discipline procedures fighting/bullying/harassment 
Fighting will not be tolerated. Fighting is defined as any situation in which one 
student makes aggressive contact in any manner on another student. The administrator 
will take disciplinary action if either person involved fits the above definition. 
Intimidation, threats, or harassment directed toward other students will not be 
tolerated. All students are expected to treat others with respect at school. Infractions 
may be handled in the following manner for all students involved. 

1st offense – 3 days out of school suspension 
2nd offense – 5 days out of school suspension 
3rd offense – 10 days out of school suspension 

 
**Each infraction will be dealt with on an individual basis. The school 

Administration is unable to discuss discipline consequences for any 
child with anyone other than that child’s parents.** 

 
Any additional offenses - The principal will decide the length of suspension after the 
fourth offense. This might include suspension for the remainder of the semester and 
the following semester. 

 
Please visit Section F-41 Student Behavior and Discipline located in the GPS Policy 
Manual 

 
Bullying will not be tolerated. Please refer to Section F-31 Policy Prohibiting 
Harassment, Intimidation and Bullying and Procedures For Combating These 
Behaviors located in the GPS Policy Manual 

 
Severe Clause 
Guthrie Public Schools is dedicated to providing a safe learning environment for our 
students. The following behaviors will not be tolerated: 

• Behavior which threatens personal and /or public safety 
• Disruption of students' rights to learn 
• Verbal and/or physical abuse of others 
• Profanity against a staff member may be treated as a verbal assault 
• Damage or theft of personal or school property 

154



• Any additional behaviors outlined in Section F-41 Student Behavior And 
Discipline in the GPS Policy Manual Located on the District Website. 

• Bullying will not be tolerated. Please refer to section F-31 Policy 
Prohibiting Harassment, Intimidation and Bullying And Procedures For 
Combating These Behaviors in the GPS Policy Manual Located on the 
District Website. 

 
Any of these violations shall result in a parent or guardian being contacted and/or a 
student's suspension from school. The length of the suspension will be assigned by the 
principal depending on the severity of the behavior. Administrators will conduct a 
suspension conference with the student and parent or guardians outlining the suspension 
and informing parents of their rights according to district policy 

 
The goal of our Schools is to develop student self-discipline in a positive manner. This 
means giving the student a chance to make choices, and giving him/her a time to discuss 
his/her problems. Parent communication and support is an important part of discipline. 

 
All elementary schools will be utilizing the Responsive Classroom educational 
approach. This is a research based educational approach associated with greater 
teacher effectiveness, higher student achievement, and improve school climate. This 
approach consists of a set of practices that build academic and social-emotional skills 
that can be used with many other programs. The approach helps educators build on 
competencies in four interrelated domains: engaging academics, positive community, 
effective management, developmentally responsive teaching. 

 
THREATS 
Threats directed toward another person, whether verbal or written, will not be tolerated. 
A threat will be referred immediately to the building principal and may result in a long- 
term suspension. Drawing or writing about the use of weapons or gang-related items or 
symbols will not be tolerated. This behavior may also result in a suspension. 

 
PROHIBITED ITEMS 
If discovered, the following items will be confiscated and only returned to a parent. 

• Laser Pens and Lights 
• Fad Items 
• Electronics 
• Toys 

 
 
I: DRESS CODE 

All students are expected to dress appropriately and modestly at all times during the 
school day and at school activities. Appropriate school clothes are conducive to better 
behavior in the classroom, in the halls, on campus, or any time students are actively 
representing the school. The dress code is applicable during the school day and at any 
school activity, home or away. 

 
Examples of inappropriate attire are, but are not limited to: 

155



1. Headwear worn in the building including, but not limited to: hats, bandanas, 
sweatbands and hoods of sweatshirts. 

2. Clothing that inappropriately exposes the body. Any clothing that exposes the midriff. 
Shirts need to be long enough so that they can be tucked in or drop two (2) inches 
below the waistline without tugging on or stretching the shirt. 

3. Clothing that allows undergarments to be visible. 
4. Under no circumstance is a student to wear clothing that is frayed or has holes above 

the knees. 
5. Clothing that has obscene, profane, or suggestive language. 
6. Sunglasses (including when worn as headwear.) 
7. Garments that display alcohol, drug or tobacco logos or paraphernalia. 
8. Mesh jersey or fishnet type clothing. 
9. All sleeveless shirts, blouses, and dresses whose straps are not at least 3 fingers wide 

and not fitted under the arm. 
10. Scooped neck and / or low cut front and back necklines. 
11. Pants below the waistline (sagging and bagging). 
12. Shorts, dresses, and skirts shorter than fingertip length. 
13. Bicycle pants/spandex shorts. 
14. Clothing that is not worn in accordance with the design (such as both straps being 

worn on overalls or legs on pants being worn at their full length.) 
15. Chains or "spikes" on clothing, with wallets, or worn as a necklace or bracelet. 

Shoes must be worn at all times for health reasons. "House shoes" are not an 
acceptable alternative. Shoes with wheels imbedded in them are not acceptable as 
they are safety hazards. 

 
When a student has worn inappropriate clothing to school, he/she will be sent to the 
office and parents or guardians may be requested to bring a change of clothing to school. 

 
FADS 
Each year there are a few things, including some "fads", which show up on our school 
sites. When a fad begins on campus and a "nuisance" develops, we shall immediately 
eliminate the nuisance. 

 
 
J: ENROLLMENT 

EMERGENCY INFORMATION - Should an emergency occur at school, parents are to 
have emergency contact information on the enrollment cards. Two alternative phone 
numbers should be given also in case no one is available at the home/work numbers. In 
the event that it is deemed necessary, 911 will be contacted as well as the parent. 

 
ENROLLMENT CARDS - Please come to the school to make any changes needed on 
a child's enrollment card during the school year. One of the most important uses of this 
card is to contact a parent when a child is injured or ill at school. If a parent changes 
employment, address, telephone numbers, doctor or emergency contacts, the school should 
be informed immediately. The medical information on the enrollment card must be filled 

156



out. 
 

IMMUNIZATIONS - State law requires that every student who is admitted to public 
school must have evidence of a successful series of vaccinations for 

• Four or Five doses DTP/DTaP (Diphtheria, Tetanus, Whooping Cough) 
• Three or Four doses Polio 
• Two doses MMR (measles, mumps, rubella/rubeola vaccinations) 
• Three doses Hepatitis B (hepatitis B) 
• Two doses Hepatitis A (hepatitis A) 
• Varicella immunization (Chicken Pox) or a parental history of a child having the 

disease. 
 

VERIFICATION OF RESIDENCE – All new and currently enrolled students must 
provide 2 current proofs of residency each year. Any change of address or telephone 
number should be reported to the School Office. 

 
GUARDIANSHIP - Proof of legal guardianship is required at the time of enrollment if 
the guardian is not the natural parent of the student. 
Court appointed papers (signed by a judge) denoting custody for students not living with both 
parents listed on the birth certificate are required. 

 
K: FIELD TRIPS 

It is a privilege and honor for Guthrie Public School students to attend and represent our 
school at various activities through the course of the year. Only students with signed 
parent/guardian permission forms will be allowed to attend field trips approved by the 
school administration. If a parent or guardian of a student wishes to transport their child 
to the field trip they must: 1) inform the teacher in writing prior to the field trip 2) sign 
their child out of school and 3) sign their child in upon arrival at the field trip 
destination with the teacher or appointed staff member. If the parent wishes to transport 
their child from the field trip to home or back to school, they must sign out their child 
with their child's teacher or appointed staff member. Parents are not allowed to transport 
any other child but their own child. Guthrie Public Schools is not responsible for 
students transported by a parent to and from a school sponsored field trip. School dress 
code standards apply to all field trip activities. Inappropriate behavior on these trips 
may warrant severe disciplinary action. During any trip, any major inappropriate 
behavior may result in the student: 

1. Being sent home at his/her own expense. 
2. Suspension from school for an appropriate amount of time. 
3. Loss of the privilege to go on any future school trips. 
4. No refunds will be made for field trips 

 
Participation in a field trip is a privilege, not a right.  Throughout the year, students 
are expected to follow rules and procedures while being respectful to others.  
Listening and being able to follow directions is another expectation as we provide a 
proper learning environment for all students. If these basic requirements are not met 
on a daily basis your child may not be able to participate in a field trip. When 
deemed necessary by the building principal, a parent or guardian may also be 
required to attend with their child. 

157



L: FREEDOM WEEK CURRICULUM 
In order to educate students about the sacrifices made for freedom on behalf of this 
country and the values on which this country was founded, November 11 is designated 
"Veterans' Day" and the week in which November 11 falls is hereby designated 
"Celebrate Freedom Week". Appropriate instruction concerning this week will vary at 
different sites. (70 O.S. 2001, Section 24-152) 

 
 
M: GRADING GUIDELINES FOR Pre-K – 6th  4th 

The semester average will be recorded in the permanent record folder as required by state 
regulations. 

 
In grades Pre-K – 2nd, primary importance will be placed upon the teaching of reading, 
writing, language arts, and the development of math skills. All subject areas will be 
graded with a score of 

4 – Exceeds Expectations 
3 – Meets Expectations 
2 – Progressing Toward Expectations 
1 – Does Not Meet Expectations 

 
In grades 3rd-6th 4th, the percent score and letter grade will be reported for each nine- 
week period. The semester average will be computed and reported at the end of each 
semester. 

 
 
 

Grading Scale 
A – 90 – 100 
B – 80 – 89 
C – 70 – 79 
D – 60 – 69 
F – 59 – Below 

 
 

In grades K-6th 4th, grades in physical education, music, art and handwriting will 
be reported accordingly: 

S - Satisfactory N - Needs Improvement U - Unsatisfactory 
 

Parents of students in grades Pre-K- 6th 4th may access their child's grades by use of 
the Online Gradebook. Go to www.guthrieps.net under the parent section and complete 
the request for Online Gradebook Access form. 

 
N: MONEY & VALUABLES 

Students are cautioned against bringing large sums of money to school. 

158

http://www.guthrieps.net/


O: NO SCHOOL / DELAYED START 
In the event school is closed or starting late because of inclement weather, parents are 
asked to listen to local radio and television stations. When possible, the District's 
Website and automated phone system will also be updated and utilized to include the 
newest information. 

 
If weather conditions deteriorate during the school day and it becomes necessary to 
dismiss school early, the Superintendent will notify the local radio and television 
stations. When possible, the update will also be included on the District's website and 
automated phone system. Please remember not to phone the school to ask about closing 
or dismissal information. This will keep our telephone lines open in case of an 
emergency. 

 
P: PARENT INVOLVEMENT 

Parent involvement is a vital part of any school. In order for us to serve both the 
community and the school, we must have active parents. Parents are cordially invited 
to become active members in the learning process for their child. Parents, students, 
community, and the school must play a team role in order for students to excel in 
education. Background checks are required for all school volunteers with direct contact 
with children. 

 
Q: PARENTS’ RIGHT-TO-KNOW 

In accordance with the Every Student Succeeds Act PARENTS’ RIGHT-TO-KNOW, 
this is a notification from Guthrie Public Schools to every parent of a student in a Title 
I school that you have the right to request and receive in a timely manner: 

 
a) Information regarding the professional qualifications of your student’s classroom 

teachers. The information regarding the professional qualifications of your student’s 
classroom teachers shall include the following: 

• If the teacher has met state qualification and licensing criteria for the grade 
level  and subject areas taught; 

• If the teacher is teaching under emergency or temporary status in which the state 
qualifications and licensing criteria are waived; 

• The teachers baccalaureate degree major, graduate certification, and field 
of  discipline; and 

• Whether the student is provided services by paraprofessionals, and if so, their 
qualifications [ESSA 1112(e)(1)(A)(i)-(ii)] 

b) Information regarding any State or local educational agency policy regarding student 
participation in any assessments mandated by section 1111(b)(2) and by the State or 
local educational agency, which shall include a policy, procedure, or parental right to 
opt the child out of such assessment, where applicable. [ESSA 1112(e)(2)(A)] 

c) In addition to the above information you will be notified if your student has been taught 
for four or more consecutive weeks by a teacher who does not meet the applicable state 
certification for licensure requirements at the grade level and subject area in which the 
teacher has been assigned. [ESSA 1112(e)(1)(B)(ii)] 

159



R: PLAYGROUND 
The playground is an ideal place for students to develop cooperation, interpersonal 
relationships, and good social skills. Playground supervision is provided during the 
school hours of 8:00 - 3:00. Make sure that your child is appropriately dressed for the 
weather. 

 
S: PROFICIENCY BASED PROMOTION 

All K-12 students are eligible to advance one or more levels in designated curriculum 
areas if they perform at or above the 90th percentile on assessments designated by the 
Guthrie Public School District. This type of curriculum advancement is proficiency 
based promotion. Upon the request of a student, parent, or educator, a student will be 
given the opportunity to demonstrate proficiency in one or more areas of the core 
curriculum as identified in 70.S & 11-103.6. Proficiency will be demonstrated by 
testing with Test of Achievement by Woodcock Johnson 
IV. . Core areas are as follows: 

■ Social Studies 
■ Language Arts 
■ Mathematics 
■ Science 

 
Testing for proficiency based promotion must be requested in writing by the 
parent/guardian to the site principal during the first month of the school year and during 
the month of April. Additional details can be obtained from the District policy on 
Proficiency Based Promotion or from the site principal. 

 
T: READING SUFFICIENCY ACT 

Students’ grades Kindergarten – 3rd that do not score proficient on the beginning of the 
year reading assessment will be placed on an Academic Progress Plan (APP). If your 
child’s reading level does not improve by the end of the school year, he/she may need 
to attend the Summer Academy Reading Program. 

 
3rd Grade Students: 
The RSA law is intended to ensure that students have the necessary reading skills in 
order to be successful in grade four and beyond, where the rigors of reading in the 
content areas increase. 

 
To be promoted to fourth grade, state law requires that your child must score above the 
Below Basic and Basic level on the reading comprehension and vocabulary portion of 
the Oklahoma School Testing Program test. This means your child will need to score 
Proficient, or Advanced in reading comprehension and vocabulary to meet RSA 
criteria. If your child scores Below Basic or Basic, he/she may still be promoted if 
one or more of the seven good cause exemptions apply. It is important to note that 
OSTP results are the initial determinant for promotion decisions, but not the sole 
determiner. Portfolio reviews, alternative assessments and additional exemptions are 
available to assist the school district in knowing when a child is reading at or 
above grade level and ready for a grade promotion. 

160



If a student has not yet satisfied the proficiency requirements prior to the completion of 
third grade and still has a significant reading deficiency as identified based on 
assessments administered that meet the acquisition of reading skills, has not 
accumulated evidence of third-grade proficiency through a student portfolio, is not 
subject to a good cause exemption, then the student shall not be eligible for automatic 
promotion to fourth grade. 

 
To be considered for “probationary promotion”, a student may be evaluated by a 
“Student Reading Proficiency Team” composed of: 

 
(1) the parent(s) and/or guardian(s) of the student 

 
(2) current teacher responsible for reading 

 
(3) future teacher responsible for reading 

 
(4) a certified reading specialist (if available) 

 
The student shall be promoted to the fourth grade if the team members unanimously 
recommend “probationary promotion” and the principal and superintendent approve the 
recommendation of the SRPT. 

 
U: RELEASE OF RECORDS 

The school will maintain records on all students. The signature of a parent/guardian must 
be obtained to request or release records to other school districts. 

 
V: RETENTION POLICY 

Recommendation for retention (declining a student the opportunity to advance to the next 
grade level) is a decision made carefully on an individual basis. This decision will be 
firmly focused on arriving at what is in the best interest of the student. The retention of 
a student shall be based upon the total growth of each individual student. Such factors 
as social, emotional, physical and mental growth, as well as attendance, shall be taken 
into consideration. Meetings will be held throughout the year with the teacher(s) and 
administration to stay in direct communication with parents. 

 
Whenever a teacher or teachers recommend that a student be retained at the present grade 
level or "not passed" in a course, the parent or guardian, if dissatisfied with the 
recommendation, may appeal the decision by complying with the district's appeal 
process. The decision of the board of education shall be final. The parent may prepare a 
written statement to be placed in, and become a part of, the permanent record of the 
student stating the reason(s) for disagreeing with the decision of the Board of Education. 
70 O.S. 1991, Section 24-114.1 

 
W: SCHOOL HEALTH & MEDICATIONS 

Oklahoma Statute §70-1210.194  (2014) states that: 
A. Any child afflicted with a contagious disease or head lice may be prohibited from 

attending a public, private, or parochial school until such time as he/she is free from 
the contagious disease or head lice. 

161



B. Any child prohibited from attending school due to head lice shall present to the 
appropriate school authorities, before the child may reenter school, certification 
from a health professional as defined by Section 2601 of Title 63 of the Oklahoma 
Statutes or an authorized representative of the State Department of Health that the 
child is no longer afflicted with head lice. 

 
SICKNESS 

 
FEVER: Students with a temperature of 100 degrees or higher may not remain at 
school. Parents will be contacted to pick up their child. Students may return to school 
when they have been fever free for 24 hours without the use fever reducing medicine. 

 
VOMITING/DIARRHEA: Any student who is vomiting or has diarrhea must be 
excluded from school. Students may return to school when they have been symptom 
free for a 24 hour period without the use of medicine. 

 
COMMUNICABLE DISEASE: Students with infectious diseases such as chicken pox, 
impetigo, measles, mumps, conjunctivitis (pink eye), etc. should not return to school 
until they are no longer contagious. See District website for “Should I keep my child 
home from school?” for more information. 

 
HEAD LICE 

 
Any student found to have live head lice, nits closer than 1 inch from the scalp, or an 
abnormal amount of nits will be excluded from school. The parent will be contacted to 
pick their child up from school. Parents should contact their pharmacy for a 
recommendation of a treatment product. For more information on this subject go to 
https://www.cdc.gov/parasites/lice/head/index.html. 
Readmission to school requires: 
A. No live lice and minimal nits (eggs) no closer than 1 inch from the scalp. 
B. Certification from a health professional or authorized representative of the State 
Department of Health declaring the student to be free of lice. The District assures 
compliance with the Oklahoma Statutes and will follow the recommendations of the 
Oklahoma State Department of Health. 

 
ACCIDENTS 

 
If your child is injured at school, we will first attempt to make him/her comfortable, 
and then notify you. If you cannot be reached, we will attempt to contact the 
emergency number that you have listed on the enrollment form. In an emergency event 
deemed necessary, 911 will be contacted as well as the parent. WE MUST HAVE A 
RELIABLE CONTACT NUMBER FOR EACH CHILD. 

 
 

MEDICATIONS  GIVEN AT  SCHOOL 
 

We request that you adjust your child's schedule to eliminate the need to take 
medication during the school day. In the event it is necessary for a child to use medication 

162

https://www.cdc.gov/parasites/lice/head/index.html


during the school day, a parent/guardian (not the student) is to bring all medication to the 
office  with required documentation. A log of the student's medication will be kept at the 
school office. Bring no more than 1 month’s supply of medication at a time. 

 
Only medication that has been prescribed and approved for a student by a physician 
will be administered at school. A medication authorization form must be completed 
for each medication*. Medication must be in the original prescription container with 
the pharmacy label attached and with directions for administration clearly stated. Non- 
prescription medication must be in the original container, with the student’s name on 
it, and accompanied by a physician’s written request and instructions for 
administration at school. This includes cough drops, Tylenol, nasal spray, Lactaid, etc. 
It is the responsibility of the parent/guardian to maintain the supply. Any medication 
not picked up by parent/guardian on the last day of school will be discarded using the 
proper procedure. Medications will not be sent home with students. *Medication 
authorization forms are available on the district website and the school office. A new 
medication authorization form will need to be completed each school year. 

 
Self-Administered Medication: 

 
Pursuant to Oklahoma law, students may be allowed to carry and self-administer 
prescribed asthma, anaphylaxis, and diabetes medications. A statement from the 
physician treating the student stating that the student is capable of and has been 
instructed in the proper method of self-administration must be on file in the school 
office. The parent must provide the school office with an emergency supply of the 
student’s medication to keep in the office along with the one that the student may 
carry. The district shall not incur any liability as a result of any injury arising from the 
self-administration of medication by the student. 

 
 
X: SCHOOL SAFETY DRILLS 

All emergency drills will be performed in accordance with State Department of 
Education accreditation regulations. Below is a list of drills. 

1. Two lockout drills referred to as “shelter in place” per school year. The 
purpose of the shelter in place drills is for a possible threat OUTSIDE 
the building. 

2. Two lockdown drills per school year. Lockdown drills are conducted for 
the purpose of a threat INSIDE the building. Each lockdown drill shall 
be conducted within the first fifteen (15) days of each semester. 

3. Two fire drills per school year.   Each fire drill shall be conducted within 
the first fifteen (15) days of each semester. 

4. Two tornado drills per school year with at least one drill being conducted 
in the months of September and March. 

5. The two remaining drills will be at the discretion of the district. 
 
Y: SEXUAL HARASSMENT 

Sexual harassment is any type of verbal/physical abuse of a sexual nature. Suggestive 
comments, unwanted touching, obscene hand/body gestures, suggestive notes, etc., would 
be considered sexual harassment. Since this covers such a wide range/degree of offenses, 

163



the punishment on the first offense will range from three (3) days suspension to 
suspension for the remainder of the semester and the following semester. 

 
Z: SPECIAL ACTIVITIES 

Each elementary site has three scheduled classroom activities during the year: Fall, 
Winter, and Valentine's Day. If you do not wish for your child to participate, please 
inform the classroom teacher in writing and alternate activities will be provided. Parents 
interested in being involved with these activities should contact the classroom teacher. 

 
AA: STANDARDS OF CONDUCT 

Each student is expected to behave in a manner which will add to the educational 
atmosphere at Guthrie Public Schools, and anything that detracts from the spirit of dignity 
at our schools will be subject to disciplinary actions. Students have the responsibility to 
know and respect the rules and regulations of the school. 

 
We desire that all students accept the responsibility of self-discipline. Students are to 
conduct themselves as young ladies and gentlemen at all times (i.e. halls, cafeteria, 
classrooms, assemblies, and or playground.) When a student demonstrates that he/she 
cannot conduct himself/herself in a positive manner and infringes upon the rights of the 
others to enjoy the freedom of self-discipline, he/she must face the consequences of 
disciplinary actions. 
The responsibility and authority for classroom management rests with the teacher. Any 
classroom rules, which are fair and enhance the educational process, will be upheld. If 
problems persist to a degree that the classroom rules are being repeatedly ignored, a 
referral may be made to the principal where appropriate action will be taken. 

 
DRUGS AND ALCOHOL 
Any student who is found to be in possession of, to have consumed, or to be under the 
influence of narcotic drugs, barbiturates, prescription or non-prescription medication 
without proper permission and documentation (see section X), alcohol or any stimulant, 
or distributes/has possession of any material or drawings that promotes the use of or 
gives instruction on how to make or use the above items en route to school, while 
attending school, in or on school premises, or at school sponsored activities, is subject to 
the following: 

1st Offense: Suspension from school for five (5) days. The student will not be allowed to 
attend school after suspension until documented evidence of educational 
counseling and/or rehabilitation treatment under the supervision of a legal agency 
is on file. 

2nd  Offense: Suspension from school for the remainder of the semester, or for the 
following semester, provided no suspension shall extend beyond the regular 
academic year. 

Any student who distributes actual or represented controlled substances, prescription and 
non-prescription medication may be suspended for the remainder of the semester, or the 
following semester, provided no suspension shall extend beyond the regular academic 
year. 

164



The judgment of the Administrator will take precedence on each infraction. 
TOBACCO 
In compliance with State Laws of Oklahoma, it shall be the policy of the Guthrie Board 
of Education that the use of, or possession of, tobacco products (including smokeless 
tobacco) in any form by students while attending school, on school premises, or at school 
sponsored activities, is prohibited. Any student in violation of said policy will face 
immediate disciplinary action: 

1st Offense: Parent conference/phone contact and suspension from school for 
three (3) days. 

2nd Offense: Parent conference/phone contact and suspension from school for 
five (5) days. 

3rd Offense: Suspension from school for ten (10) days. 
 

DISCIPLINARY SANCTIONS: Disciplinary sanctions (consistent with local, state, 
and federal law), up to and including expulsion and referral for prosecution, shall be 
imposed on students who violate the standards of conduct. 

 
The judgment of the Administrator will take precedence on each infraction. 

 

BB: STUDENT DROP OFF and PICK UP 
Drop Off: There will be teacher Supervision starting at 7:30 a.m. 
Pick Up: Children need to be picked up by 3:30 p.m.   There is No Supervision 
after 3:40 p.m.   We know there are emergencies that may happen, please contact 
the school before 2:30 p.m. to make arrangements for your child’s pick up. When 
students are consistently dropped off prior to 7:30 a.m. and/or not picked up by 
3:40 p.m., the school will report to appropriate authorities to include Guthrie 
Police Department, Logan Country Sheriff’s Office, and/or Department of Human 
Services (DHS). 

 
CC: STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS 

Guthrie Public Schools believes school sponsored student organizations can advance 
educational goals. A list of school sponsored clubs and organizations are on the District 
website and in each site handbook. If you wish to withhold permission for your student to 
join or participate in one or more of the clubs or organizations that are necessary for a 
required course of instruction, you must notify the building principal in writing and 
retrieve your student from such participation. 70 §24-105 via H.B. 1826 (2009) 

 
DD: STUDENT REPORTS 

Report cards are distributed at the end of each nine weeks. In addition to report cards, 
progress reports will be given to parents throughout the year communicating their 
child’s progress. Parents are to take advantage of opportunities to communicate with 
their child's teacher through notes, email, calls, visits, or meetings at a mutually 
convenient time. Notes, calls, visits, and meetings will be kept in a teacher log. 
Parent/Teacher Conferences are also very important for parents to attend to receive 
additional information about their child’s progress and have one on one time with the 
teacher(s) for questions. 

165



Elementary Parent/Teacher Conferences are held at the end of the nine weeks and 
after the end of the second nine weeks in the second semester period. In addition to 
communicating with the teacher, parents communicate an important message to their 
children about their interest in the child's progress and the importance of school. Our 
best partners in providing an outstanding educational program are our parents. 

 
EE: STUDENT WORK 

HOMEWORK 
It is recommended that parents set aside a certain time each evening for the student to do 
his/her homework. When a child has an appointed time for homework, it helps him/her 
to remember to get it done. Homework should be done in a quiet setting away from 
television and other distractions. 

 
MAKE UP WORK & WORK SUBMITTED LATE 
Students, upon returning from an absence, will have one (1) day for each day missed plus 
one (1) day to turn in makeup work. After the allowed number of days have passed and 
the student has failed to turn in the missed work, he/she will be given a 0 grade for the 
assignments. 

 
FF: TELEPHONE 

The office telephone is a business phone and is not to be used by students, except in an 
emergency. Students are not allowed to use the telephone to make personal arrangements 
(such as requesting permission to go to another student's home after school.) Parents 
calling to leave messages should do so by 2:30 p.m. 

 
GG: TEXTBOOKS & LIBRARY BOOKS 

Textbooks are loaned by the Guthrie Board of Education without charge. Teachers will 
distribute textbooks during the first few days of school. At the end of the year, all 
textbooks will be returned to the teachers. Replacement costs will be assessed for lost 
textbooks and/or library books and for damage through negligence or vandalism to books 
or other school property. If a student accidentally causes damage, they should report it to 
their teacher immediately so that the damage is not misconstrued as vandalism. If fines 
have been paid on books that are later found during the current school year, the money 
will be refunded to the student. (See Refund Policy) 
REFUND POLICY 
For auditing purposes, refunds must be approved and a check issued from the Board 
Office. Parents should receive a check within two weeks of the request. Cut-off date for 
all refunds is May 15. 

HH: VANDALISM 
Vandalism and defacing of property is prohibited. Any student committing an act of 
vandalism is subject to suspension. 

II: VISITORS 
Guthrie Public Schools welcomes and encourages parents to visit our schools. All 
visitors, parents, and guests need to report to the main office upon arrival to the school 

166



and issued a visitor badge if they will be remaining in the building. 

JJ:   WEBSITE 
Guthrie Public Schools has created a website for students, parents, teachers and 
community members to access. The web address is www.guthrieps.net. The website 
contains district information, school calendar, lunch menus, publications, school news, and 
teacher web pages. 

KK: WELLNESS POLICY 
Healthy eating and activity patterns are essential for students to achieve their full academic 
potential, full physical and mental growth, and lifelong health and well-being. All students 
enrolled in Guthrie Public Schools shall possess the knowledge and skills necessary to 
make nutritious food choices and enjoyable physical activity choices. All playground and 
physical education equipment will meet the recommended safety standards for design, 
installation and maintenance. Classroom teachers and administrators will be encouraged not 
to use candy, sweets or gum as a reward. Guthrie Public Schools respectfully requests that 
parents and teachers who wish to provide snacks for students provide healthy choices. A 
recommended list of healthy snack options may be accessed on the Guthrie Public Schools 
website. 

 
 
LL:  WIRELESS COMMUNICATION DEVICES 

Students may possess a cellular telephone while on school premises or in transit under the 
authority of the school provided the device is turned off and out of sight during class time and 
during all school or school related activities. Students found to be using any electronic device for 
any illegal purpose, in a manner which violates privacy, or to in anywaysend or receive personal 
messages, data, or information that would constitute cheating on tests, or to harass or intimidate 
students or staff members shall be subject to discipline and the device shall be confiscated and 
not returned until a parent conference has been held. School personnel have the authority to detain 
and search or authorize the search of any student upon suspicion that the student is in violation 
of district policy. If a student violates district policy they may lose the privilege to possess a 
wireless communication device, or be suspended from school for a period not to exceed the 
current school semester and the succeeding semester. 

 
 

DISCLAIMER 
 

All of the preceding discipline steps within this handbook are meant as a guide only. In severe 
or unusual cases, the judgment of the Administrator will take precedence. The Guthrie 
Public School Policy Manual will also be used in regard to school-student relationships. 

167

http://www.guthrieps.net/


 

ASBESTOS MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 
In accordance with Federal law, Guthrie Public Schools has been inspected and approved for 
asbestos management. 

 
Asbestos plans are available for viewing during regular school hours, Monday thru Friday, by 
contacting the Director of Operations at the Maintenance Department located at 200 Crooks 
Drive, Bldg. #4, Guthrie, OK. 

168



Central, GUES, JH, & HS will also be $1,042.50 each
Total cost $7,297.50

169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



Board of Education Personnel Reports

Employment Request

Replacing

Hrs Per 

Day

Pay 

Grade

First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Certified

Davenport, Jadon GUES 6th Grade 08/15/19 6 NP
Gibson, Rachel GUES 5th Grade 08/15/19 6 Brianna Wellman
Gordon, Justin High School English 08/15/19 6 Rachel Copeland

Hurt, Sara Fogarty 3rd Grade 08/15/19 6 Tessa Wallraven
Plagens, Chase High School Spec. Ed./History 08/15/19 6 Dusten Metz
Raney, Denise Cotteral 1st Grade 08/15/19 6 NP
Rhoades, Jill Junior High Spec. Ed. Co-Taught 08/15/19 6 Harley Boyd
Smith, Monique Junior High Spec. Ed. 08/15/19 6 Michael Harmon

Replacing

Hrs Per 

Day

Pay 

Grade

First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Murphy, Anntauer Cotteral Spec. Ed. Paraprofessional 08/15/19 6 7.5 NP
Pogue, Andrea Fogarty Spec. Ed. Paraprofessional 08/15/19 6 7.5 NP

Separation of Employment

Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date

Braid, Lorrie Cotteral 4th Grade 5/24/2019Resigning
Heath, Kary GUES 6th Grade ELA 5/24/2019Resigning
Hoskins, Ryan High School Physical Science 5/24/2019Resigning
Hoskins, Stacie GUES 6th Grade 5/24/2019Resigning
Rodgers, Nancy Junior High Spec. Ed. Sef-Contained 5/23/2019Resigning

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date

Montgomery, Nancy High School Cafeteria Worker 6.5 Hrs. 5/31/2019Resigning

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Certified

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date

Carpenter, Emily GUES-Interventionist GUES-Intern Asst. Princi NP 8/15/2019
Christianson, Barbara Central - 1st Grade Central - Kindergarten Marissa Mayfield 8/15/2019
Mayfield, Marissa Central - Kindergarten Central - 1st Grade Barbara Christianson 8/15/2019
Russell, Donna GUES - 6th Gr. Math Faver - Math NP 8/15/2019
Taylor, Elizabeth GUES - 5th Grade Cotteral - 4th Grade Lorrie Braid 8/15/2019

Classification Support

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date

Volkert, Tristin GHS - Para for single st GHS - Autism Para Lacy Iakovakis 8/15/2019
Watts, Amber GUES - SpecEd para Central - PreK para Monique Smith 8/15/2019

6/5/2019

192



Board of Education Personnel Reports

Peck, Christine Transportation Route Driver 5/31/2019Resigning

6/5/2019

193



194



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee Meeting 

June 3, 2019 

4:00 P.M.  

 

In Attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Michelle Chapple, 
Angie Smedley, Dee Benson, Gina Davis, Sharon Watts, and Michele Hamby 
 
Ms. Chapple opened the meeting informing the committee the first items were 
routine financial reports, speaking briefly on the Comparative Financial Report, 
Treasurer’s Report Reconciliation, and the Fund Balance Projection. 
 
Ms. Chapple spoke on the following: 

 
Temporary Appropriations 2019-2020 

Temporary appropriation amounts from Putnam & Company, to be 
filed at the courthouse.  Increased from last year’s amounts.   

Renewal of Property/Liability/Fleet Auto Insurance (OSIG) 2019-2020 
Increase of roughly $46,000.00, due to the addition of Charter Oak 
Elementary, busses and van.   

Renewal of Workers’ Comp Insurance (OSAG) 2019-2020 
Increase of roughly $5,000.00, due to payroll costs.  

Renewal of Lease Purchase Agreement – LED Retrofit (Ratify) 2019-2020 
 Must be ratified yearly; no change in cost. 
Renewal of Municipal Finance Contract 2019-2020 
 Financial advisors for Bond; no change in cost. 
Renewal of Sodexo – Food Service Management Company Services  
 $.06 per meal increase, based on CPI index.  
 

Mr. Ogle spoke on the following: 
 
 Renewal of Edgenuity Virtual Classroom, Meridian Tech 2019-2020 

Renewal of service for use at GHS and Bluejay Academy, with an 
additional 20 seats added at a cost of $600.00 per seat.   

195



Renewal of PowerSchool (formerly PeopleAdmin), School Recruiter 
services 2019-2020 

Renewal of online recruiting services with a slight cost increase of 
approximately $308.00 

 
 

Ms. Walters spoke on the following: 
 

Renewal of Agreement with Aurora Learning Community Association 
Renewal of curriculum and assessment data storage service, with a 
decreased cost of approximately $50.00 
 

Ms. Smedley spoke on the following agreements: 
 
 Sheri Fairchild, SPED evaluations 2019-2020 
  Fall contract at a cost of approximately $12,000.00 
 Marylyn Steffensen, Psychometric Services 2019-2020 

Contract to provide services (if needed) at a cost of approximately 
$10,000.00 

 OK Hearing Solutions, Audiological Services 2019-2020 
Contract for audiological services (if needed) at a cost of no more 
than $1,000.00  

Teresa Ewing, Physical Therapy Services 2019-2020 
Contract renewal for physical therapy services, at a cost of 
approximately $65,000.00 
 

Mr. Benson spoke on the following: 
 
 Approval of Agreement with Follett, Library books tracking 
  Renewal of library software service, with a 3% increase in cost 
 Approval of Agreement with Image Works, Copiers 
  This is year 2 of a 4 year contract renewal.   
 
Dr. Simpson spoke on the following: 
 
 Renewal of OSSBA Membership Dues 2019-2020 
 Renewal Agreement with YMCA for Facility Use 2019-2020 

196



Changes in current contract: they will not be using Cotteral this year 
and they will pay us mileage for bus use. 

Renewal Lease Agreement with NORTHchurch, Inc. at GUES, 2019-2020 
 Renewal of agreement with no changes.  
Renewal Agreement with Willow Creek and Golden Age, Pre-K Program 

Renewal of agreement for Intergenerational Pre-K classrooms at both 
facilities, at a cost of $1/year per site.   

   
 
 
  
   
 
  
   

 

197



Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes 

June 3, 2019 

4:30 PM 

802 E. Vilas Avenue 

 

In Attendance: 

Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Gina Davis, Jennifer Bennett-Johnson,         
Angie Smedley, Sharon Watts (attending for Travis Sallee), and Meghan Norton. 

 

Agenda Items Discussed: 

Ms. Walters: 

• ALCA contract renewal: decreased cost over last year. 
• Willow Creek agreement for Intergenerational PreK 
• Golden Age agreement for Intergenerational PreK 
• Elementary Handbook changes. GUES will have stand-alone handbook presented for 
approval at July’s meeting. 
• Centralized enrollment: at the High School in August. Discussion that GPS will continue 
and build on the success with this method of enrollment. 
• Rookie Round Up numbers: discussion that pre-enrollment numbers are up over 2018. 
•  Elementary scores: Discussion and explanation of elementary sites compared with state 
averages. 

Mr. Ogle: 

• Faver graduation rates were discussed and compared to 2018 figures. 
• Bluejay Academy: Discussion of updates and interest in the new program. 
• Scores for GUES and Junior High discussed and explained regarding state testing scores. 

 

 

  

 

  

198



Guthrie Public Schools 
Property Committee Meeting 

    June 3, 2019     5:00 p.m. 
 
Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Michelle Chapple, Cody Thompson, Janna 
Pierson, Tina Smedley, Ron Plagg, and Linda Skinner. 
 
Mr. Thompson spoke on the following items:  

Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for May   
  -   36 new Purchase Orders for May   
  

Completed Projects: 
  -   183 Work-Orders completed by Maintenance Dept. 

-   HVAC projects - Changed filters at Cotteral 
             Jr. High compressor will need to be replaced 
             Installed window units in Jr High offices 
             Completed 45 HVAC work orders in May 
  -   Setup Graduation at Jelsma Stadium 
  -   Removed hay bales from 4 entrances at the HS left by our Sr. class 
  -   OG&E replaced a transformer and 700’ of electrical line at the HS. Had 
      power outages over Memorial Weekend at Maint., NIT, North wing of the 
      HS, and the annex. 
  -   Cleaned out drains at GUES serving lines 
  -   Installed new cabinets and work area in Carmen’s office.  
   

Projects in Progress & Future Projects: 
  -   Currently have 155 Maintenance Work-Orders in progress 
  -   District HVAC, Electrical and Plumbing repairs 
  -   Installation of trees, shrubs, and flowers in the front flower beds at the Jr. High  

-   Replace the current choir risers at the JH that are falling apart 
  -   Repair, resurface and repaint the lines on the track/football practice field  
  -   Replace existing seating on south side of HS gymnasium 
  -   Begin replacing HVAC units at Fogarty 
  -   Installation of new lighting in the Jr. High gym 
  -   Resurface/repaint the Jr. High gym floor 

-   Phase II for upgrades to the fire alarm system at Fogarty  
  -   New playground equipment being installed at Fogarty purchased 
                            by PTO funds 
  -   Remove center wall in rooms C6/C7 at the Jr. High for the Library 
  -   Replace the compressor to the chiller at the Jr. High  
  -   Remove existing seating on the south side of the HS gym. Was able 
      to save 201 seats that will be listed for sale on an online auction 
  -   Repair existing steps on the south side of the HS 
  -   Noble Ave Baptist Church has requested approval to raise funds to  
      to replace the stage curtains at Faver 
  -   Installation of Phase II consisting of 3 more pieces of playground  

    equipment at Charter Oak 
  -   Replace HVAC filters and clean coils at all sites 

199



  -   Continue to make bus repairs and annual inspections 
  -   Continue roof repairs where needed at all sites 

-   Extend the existing sidewalk on the north side of the IT building 
-   Carpentry/cabinet work in Administration offices 

  -   Installing a privacy wall in ladies dressing room in BOC 
  -   Continue changing out classroom/entry door locks at GUES to master 
      lock system 
  -   Replace iron fence on south side of Central playground and remove sand 
  -   Parking lot resurfacing at the AGED hog farm 
  -   Build and install an iron gate at Charter Oak lagoon entry 
  -   Retile flooring in the restrooms and the front entry at the Administration 
  -   Refinish and paint new lines on the North gym floor at the H.S. 
  -   Repair the retaining wall on the North side of Fogarty that collapsed due 
      to the heavy rainfall 
  -   Install new drainage system at the Baseball locker rooms and concession stand   

        
  
 Bond Projects Discussion: 

Charter Oak ES – Interior building-punch list items 
             Exterior building-punch list items  
 
J.H. – Completed  
 
H.S. – Phase II is underway.  
           North gym HVAC project began June 3rd 
 
Other Projects – H.S. gym seating replacement begins in July 
           Track resurfacing at the practice field is underway 
           Gym floor resurfacing at the Jr. High begins in July 
           Gym floor lighting at the Jr. High begins in June  
           Replacing HVAC units at Fogarty 

 
 

200


	5-13-19 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	Edgenuity Quote 2019-20.pdf
	Guthrie

	19-20 Elementary Handbook Draft  2.pdf
	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	TARDIES
	EARLY CHECKOUT
	B: BREAKFAST AND LUNCH
	RECOMMENDED  HEALTHY  SNACK  OPTIONS:

	C: CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE & ASSURANCE
	NOTICE OF NON-DISCRIMINATION
	DUE PROCESS        Procedural Requirements
	FAMILY EDUCATIONAL RIGHTS & PRIVACY ACT
	D. CLASSROOM PLACEMENT CHANGE

	E: CURRICULUM
	F: DANGEROUS WEAPONS
	G: DIABETES PLAN
	H: DISCIPLINE AND BEHAVIOR
	STUDENT DISCIPLINE/SUSPENSION
	 Out of School Suspensions
	Discipline procedures fighting/bullying/harassment
	1st offense – 3 days out of school suspension 2nd offense – 5 days out of school suspension 3rd offense – 10 days out of school suspension
	Severe Clause
	THREATS
	PROHIBITED ITEMS

	I: DRESS CODE
	FADS

	J: ENROLLMENT
	K: FIELD TRIPS
	L: FREEDOM WEEK CURRICULUM
	M: GRADING GUIDELINES FOR Pre-K – 6th  4th
	Grading Scale

	N: MONEY & VALUABLES
	O: NO SCHOOL / DELAYED START
	P: PARENT INVOLVEMENT
	Q: PARENTS’ RIGHT-TO-KNOW

	R: PLAYGROUND
	S: PROFICIENCY BASED PROMOTION
	T: READING SUFFICIENCY ACT
	3rd Grade Students:

	U: RELEASE OF RECORDS
	V: RETENTION POLICY
	W: SCHOOL HEALTH & MEDICATIONS
	SICKNESS
	HEAD LICE
	ACCIDENTS
	MEDICATIONS  GIVEN AT  SCHOOL

	X: SCHOOL SAFETY DRILLS
	Y: SEXUAL HARASSMENT
	Z: SPECIAL ACTIVITIES
	AA: STANDARDS OF CONDUCT
	DRUGS AND ALCOHOL
	The judgment of the Administrator will take precedence on each infraction.
	The judgment of the Administrator will take precedence on each infraction.

	CC: STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS
	DD: STUDENT REPORTS
	EE: STUDENT WORK
	HOMEWORK
	MAKE UP WORK & WORK SUBMITTED LATE

	FF: TELEPHONE
	GG: TEXTBOOKS & LIBRARY BOOKS
	REFUND POLICY

	HH: VANDALISM
	II: VISITORS
	JJ:   WEBSITE
	KK: WELLNESS POLICY
	LL:  WIRELESS COMMUNICATION DEVICES
	DISCLAIMER
	All of the preceding discipline steps within this handbook are meant as a guide only. In severe or unusual cases, the judgment of the Administrator will take precedence. The Guthrie Public School Policy Manual will also be used in regard to school-stu...





